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Report ID:  NYCA1711 . State of New York Page No: 1
Statewide Financial System Run Date:  3/21/2017
VendRep Transmittal Form Run Time: 10:25 AM

f Part 1: Transmissjon by Primary Auditor to VendRep (VR) _|

Date 03/21/2017 Total # of Pages’ Return Folder To: / \ L -
Printed: Sent to VR: Al I J AN
SetlD/BU: SHARE Audit ID: PBC01-C000883-6015200 Amélhd 0
Segi:
Document PC Audit Type: BV OSC Received 03/17/2017
Type: Date:
Vendor DEEPWATER WIND Vendor ID: 1100178814 Payee ID
Name: SOUTH FORK LLC Additional:
Amount: 1,624,738,893.00 Contract ID: 0000000000000000000024767 Version Number: 1
Primary jreyes3 Primary Auditor 518/473-2404 Assigned RFP
Auditor: Phone: Team:
Recommendation to VRT: RR - Review Required
Agency Documents Transmitted:  {J Agency Certification 2 profile
# pages # pages
Vendor Documents Transmitted:  [1  guestionnaire submitted through VR System
4 Hardcopy Disclosure L4 Other
# pages # pages
Comments:
[ Part 2: Completed by VendRep Workflow Coordinator
Date VR Documents Received: VR Auditor Assigned To: { k\
Date Assigned: y] 9 )m, /(, Date Due:
Level of Review: m’ 2l Initial: H

[ Part 3: Completed by VendRep Auditor Upon Completion of Audit : |

Recommend for Approval Date to VR Approver: < Q i ! l 6

Recommend for Approval with Reservations

Recommend for Non-Approval Initial: ;{

[74

Not Reviewed

[ Part 4 Completed by VendRep Approver

/

VendRep Auditor's Recommendation is: / Accepted Rejected Date To WFC:
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Report ID:  NYCA1711 State of New York PageNo: 2

Statewide Financial System Run Date:  3/21/2017

VendRep Transmittal Form Run Time: 10:25 AM

/1
Initial: ! —S
[ Part 5: VendRep Workflow Coordinator { I I, |

[ "
Date VR Package Returned to BOC Procurement Record: 5[’ p f;? / { -) Initial:
| :

Comments:




SK - Exhibit VIl (page 3 of 136)

AC 3273-8 (Rev. 5/13) Page 1 of 2

OFFICE OF THE STATE COMPTROLLER - BUREAU OF CONTRACTS
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY PROFILE

Part I — Contract Information - Complete for all ransactions.

1. Business Unit 2. Department ID # : 3. Department Name

21670 Long Island Power Authority

4. Contract/PO # ~ | 5. Amendment Sequence # 6. Transaction Amount 7. Total Contract Value
C-000883 - | | $1,624,738,893.00 $1,624,738,893
8. Vendor Name 9. NYS Vendor ID # 10. Taxpayer ID/EIN #
Deepwate Wind South Fork, LLC | 1100178814 36-4853896

11. -Contractor Type: Prime Contractor [ _] Subcontractor

12. Contract Description
Purchase Power Agreement

13. State contracting entity contact for this transaction — Name, Phone, Email
Maria Gomes, 516-719-9235, mgomes@lipower.org

14. Were any issues disclosed by vendor and/or found by State contracting entity? [ ] Yes No
(If “Yes,” provide details using Attachment A, Item 1.)

15. If this is a new coniract or renewal, has the vendor’s documnentation of New York State Workers’ Compensation and Disability
Benefits coverage or exemption been verified as accurate, up-to-date, and included as part of the procurement package as
outlined in GFO X1.18.G? [Jyes [INo N/A (If“No,” provide details using Attachment A, Item 2.)

Part II — Vendor Disclosure and State Contracting Entity Process — Complete for a new contract valued at $100,000 or
more, or an amendment that brings total approved amount to $100,000 or more for the first time.

16. Identify dlsclosures used in this review that were provided by the vena'or Check all that apply and attach all pertinent items.
(Information found on the VendRep System should NOT be printed for OSC.)

[1 Online VendRep Questionnaire D4 Hard Copy Questionnaire (Must attach, if used)
Date Certified: Date Certified: 1/26/2017
"] Financial Statements [ Solicitation Document Responses [ Vendor Correspondence

[T Other Vendor Disclosure - Describe:

All reviews must be thorough and comprehensive to mitigate any risks to public funds or services.

17. Is a description of the State contracting entity’s process included in Attachment A, Ttem 27 Yes { 1No
If “No,” explain;

Part 1T — State Contracting Entity Responsibility Determination

The above named confracting entity has undertaken an affirmative review of the proposed contractor’s responsibility and, based
upon such review, has reasonable assurance that the proposed contractor is:

B Responsible [C] Non-Responsible

Date: 7. / ] {0

Signature @ZZ/

M ~
Print Name: o e Title: V' (7 4 plintlmys Gy 2z ¥ M
: 1o T ugwik /

i
i
i
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AC 3273-8 (Rev. 5/13) Page 2 of 2

OFFICE OF THE STATE COMPTROLLER - BUREAU OF CONTRACTS
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY PROFILE

Attachment A -
Business Unit# 21670 Department ID #
Contract/PO # C-000883 Amendment Sequence #

Vendor Name Deepwate Wind South Fork, LLC NYS Vendor ID # 1100178814

Item 1: Issue Detail

For each issue disclosed by the vendor or found by the State contracting entity;’ describe the issue and its
resolution.

Note: In the “Resolution” field, include the State contracting entity’s assessment of the issue, its relevance to
the vendor’s responsibility for this procurement (including any supporting reasons), and any corrective or
mitigating actions taken by the State contracting entity or vendor in response to the issues (attach additional
pages if necessary). If the State contracting entity believes the issue has no impact on this transaction, state
the reason(s) justifying such statement,

Issue Description 5 State Contracting Entity Resolution

Item 2: State Contracting Entity Process

Describe the steps taken by the State contracting entity to determine vendor responsibility including
consideration of the vendor disclosures and the independent State contracting entity research, including but not
limited to, internet sources, contracting entity records, and internal or external communication, If a Resource
Checklist was used, it is acceptable to submit the completed list in lieu of describing the process.

Note: Do pot submit copies of website search results-or information found on the VendRep System.

Based upon a check of the NYS debarred and non-responsible vendor lists, an internet search and the
responsibility questionnaire that Deepwater Wind South Fork, LL.C submitted, LIPA has determined
that this vendor is responsible.
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AC 3290-8 (Rev. 9/13)
NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

You have selected the For-Profit Non-Consfruction guestionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System.

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor’s business and operations. An owner or officer
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized.

TION NUMBER (VENDOR ID

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk
at ITServiceDesk(@losc.state.ny.us or call 866-370-4672.

All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” found at
www.osc.state nv.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, commeon or
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification.

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the
law. However, information regarding a detexmination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required.
Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer
Identification Number (EIN).

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Lecal Business Entity or an Orpanizational Unit within
or operating under the authority of the Lepal Business Entitv and having the same EIN. Generally, the Orzanizational Unit option
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of “Reporting Entity” but due to the size and complexity of the Legal
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information
for other parts of the Legal Business Entitv and Associated Entities.

An Associated Entity is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity,
However, the term Associated Entity does not include “sibling organizations” (i.e., entities owned or conirolled by a parent company
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Fnity.

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE

The questionnaire is organized into éleven sections, Section I is to be completed for the Legal Business Entitv. Section II requires the
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section I11 refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity, while
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an

authorized contact for the questionnaire information.
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AC 3290-8 (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814 '
NEW YORK STATE '
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE i

FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

Legal Business Entlty Name* - EIN

Deepwater Wind South Fork, LLC 36-4853896

Address of the Principal Place of Business {street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor 1dentification Number
56 Exchange Place Terrace, Smte 300 1100178814

Providence, RI 02903 Telephone T
401-868-4228  ext. 401-228-8004 .
i Email Website ]
f kadmin@dwwind.com www.dwwind.com

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive).

‘Type Name EIN Status

1.0 Legal Business Eniity Type — Check appropriate box and provide additional information:

[ Corporation (including PC) Date of Incorporation
Limited Liabilitv Companv {(LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization 11/17/16 1
] Partnership (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment 1
{1 Sole Proprietor How many years in business?
[ Other Date Established . é
If Qther, explain: :
1.1 Was the Lepal Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State? [ Yes No ¢
If ‘No,’ indicate jurisdiction where Lepal Business Entity was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing i

from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is not available.

United States  State DE-

1 Other Country

Explain, if not available:

1.2 Ts the Legal Business Entity publicly traded? Mves No

If*Yes,” provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol

1.3 Does the Lezal Business Entitv have a DUNS Number? [ Yes No

"All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” which can be found at
www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf.

Page2 of 11
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AC 3290-5 (Rev, 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814

NEW YORK STATE

YENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

If“Yes,” Enter DUNS Number

1.4 If the Legal Business Entity’s Principal Place of Business is not in New Y ork Stats, does the Legal Business [ Yes No
Entity maintzain an office in New Y ork State? Cn/A
(Select “N/A,” if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.)
If “Yes,” provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State,
1.5 Is the Legal Business Entity a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), 1 Yes No

Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?

If *“Yes,” check all that apply:
[J New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)
[] New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)
] New York State Small Business (SB)
[ Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reforence to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional.

|

Name Title Percentage Ownership

(Enter 0% if not applicable)

1]

See Attachment

Page 3 of 11
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AC 3290-5 {Rev. %/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814
NEW YORK STATE
VYENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is:

Note: Select only one.

Lepal Business Entity
Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the entire Legal Business Entity for the remainder of the
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND PROCEED WITH SECTION IiI)

[] Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity
SEE DEFINITIONS OF “REPORTING ENTITY” AND “ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT” FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION. :

Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entity for the
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION Il AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF

THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.)
IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
a) Reporting Entity Name
Address of the Primary Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) | Telephone
. | ‘ ext,
b} Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Legal Business Erftit\f B
¢) Afttach an organizational chart .
d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? [Oves [ONo

If“Yes,” enter DUNS Number

¢) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity.
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary.

Name - Title

Page4 of 11
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AC 32908 (Rov. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814
NEW YORK STATE
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS III THROUGH VII

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each “Other,” provide an explanation which provides the basis for not
definitively responding “Yes” or “No.” Provide the explanation at the end of the-section or attach additional sheets with numbered
responses, including the Reparting Entity name at the top of any attached pages. Co

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? [ Yes No []Other

3.1 Suspended, debarred, or disqualified from any government contracting process? [ Yes No -[] Other

3.2 The subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or 1 Yes No [} Other
criminal violation for any business-related conduct?

3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or O Yes No [] Other
subject to a judgment for:
a) Any business-related activity; or
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfuiness?

For each “Yes” or “Other” explain:

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any dvYes DI No
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to,
debarment for a violation of New York State Workers’ Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New
York State Procurement Lobbying Law?
4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? Cdves X No
4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upen a non-responsibility finding by a [ Yes No
government entity? ’
43 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- [ Yes No
QOwned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
goal or statutory affimmative action requirements on a previously held contract?
4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? []Yes No
4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity in lieu of responding to an [ Yes No
information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government entity?

For each “Yes,” explain:

Page 5 of 11
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

SK - Exhibit VII (page 10 of 136)

5.0 Been uspendeg cancciled or tcrmmated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited
to, a non-responsibility finding?

I:i Yes E i\Io

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in
connection with any government contract?

[1Yes No

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a government entity?

D Yes [X] No

For each “Yes,” explain:

' 'CERTIFICATIONS/IJCENSES

6.0 Had a revocation, suspension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license?

[ ves No

6.1 Tad a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York Stafte certification of Minority-Owned
Business Enterprise, Women-Owied Business Enterprise or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise status for other than a change of 'ownership?

Clves XnNo

For each “Yes,” explain:

7.0 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal
violation?

[ Yes No.

7.1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea
bargain) for conduct constituting 2 crime?

[ vYes No

7.2 Received any OSHA cltatmn and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or
willful?

[Yes K No

7.3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment vwlatlon or any other
willful violation of New York State Labor Law?

COves X No

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or
received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a viclation of federal, state or
focal environmental laws?

[ Yes No

7.5 Other than previously disclosed:
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000
©r more; or '
b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by

any government gntity?

[dves DX No

For each “Yes,” explain:

Page 6 of 11
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AC 3290-8 (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814
NEW YORK STATE
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE

FOR~PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactory performance [ ves No
assessment(s) from any government entity on any contract?

1f“Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the povernment entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

| 8.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liquidated damages assessed over $25,000?7 L] Yes No

If *“Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current
status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses,

8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been [ Yes No
filed against the Reporting Entity which remain undischarged?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the lien(s)
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptey . [ ves No ;
proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptey proceeding pending?

5 If “Yes,” provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the
proceedings as “Initiated,” “Pending” or “Closed.” Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by [ ves No
federal, state or local tax laws?

i If“Yes,” provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to
| file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additiona! sheets with numbered responses.

8.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State [Jves No i
unemployment insurance returns? i

If“Yes,” provide the years the Reporting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or :
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). . Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered i

responses.
8.6 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity had any government audit(s) completed? ClYes XINo
a) If“Yes,” did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal | L] Yes [INo | x

control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements,
significant abuse or any material disallowance?

i
i
1
!
i
]

If “Yes” to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered
responses.

P VR

Page 7 of 11
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AC 3290-8 (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814
NEW YORK STATE j
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE ‘

FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

((See definition of “dssociuted enlity” for additional infor .
9.0 Does the Reporting Entity have any Associated Entities? Yes []No :
Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either; 3
—  An Organizational Unit; or
—  The entire Leeal Business Entity which controls, or is controlled by, any other entity(ies).
If “No,” SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X.

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity Official or Principal Owner been charged with 2 [ ves No ;

misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted iminunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a judgment for: i

a) Any business-related activity; or i

b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfulness?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity, his/her
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and
the current status of the issue(s),

9.2 Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or’ [ Yes No
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,0007

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity’s name(s), EIN(s), primary business activity,
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the
current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

9.3 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity:

a) Been disqualified, suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other [ Yes No
New York local government contracting process?

L

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by any [JYes No :

federal, New York State, New York City, or New York.local government entity? ;
c) Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibility) on any federal, [ Yes No f

New York State, New Yotk City or New York local government contract? ;
d) Been the subject of an investjgation, whether open or closed, by any federal, New York State, New [ Yes No

York City, or New York local governinent entity for a civil or criminal violation with a penalty in

excess of $500,000?

e) Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into | [] Yes [ No
a plea bargain) for conduect constituting a crime? ¢

f) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by | [] Yes No
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local povernment entity?

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptey proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any. [ Yes No
bankrupicy proceeding pending?

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entitv’s name(s), EIN(s), primary business
activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity jnvolved, any remedial or corrective action(s)
taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

Page 8 of 11
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AC 3290-5 (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814

NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL).

Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any
request for disclosure under FOIL.

[ Yes No

If “Yes,” indicate the question number{s) and explain the basis for the claim.

..Name

Telephone Fax
Jeffrey Grybowski 401-868-4228 ext. 401-228-8004
| Title Email
‘ CEO jerybowski@dwwind.com

Page 9 of 11
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AC 3290-8 (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814
NEW YORK STATE
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

Question 1.6

Principal Owners

D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 7-05, LLC Ownership: 9.8%

D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 13-05, LLC Ownership: 9.8%

D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 15-01, LLC Ownership: 34.3%

D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 17-01, LLC Ownership: 37%
Address:

1166 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10036

Officials

Jeffrey Grybowski, CEO Ownership: 0%

Qhris Van Beek, President Ownership: 0%

David Schwartz, General Counsel Ownership: 0%
Address:

56 Exchange Terrace, Suite 301
Providence, RT 02903

Page 10 of 11
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AC 3290-8 (Rev. 913) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814
NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

Certification

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller {OSC)) in making responsibility determinations
regarding award or approval of a contfract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) ackmowledges that the New York State
govemment entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federat Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension

or confract termination.

The andersigned certifies that he/she:

is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity’s business and operations;
has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire;
has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner;
has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question;
to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity’s responses are true,
accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable; '

e understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire
o when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and _
| # is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business
Entity’s responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be
required fo update the information at the request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the

e et
® o ¢ © o

C award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract.
. V
' Signature of Qwner/Qfficial \ j%‘{q/ / " / '/7 J
’ | Printed Name of Signdtory efﬁ"es- Grvbows/
: Title CEO
Name of Business Decpwater Wind South Fork, LLC
Address 56 Exchange Terrace, Suite 300
' City, State, le Providence, RI 02903
Sworn to before me this Z.G#‘ . day of ’jﬂmmﬁf ,20/7; i,
A 7~ SR G I,
i / /‘/Jﬂ /716 ,/j? 3\(/% &77/ Notary Public f{‘.’\:'é;‘f* Bl ci:"c}fo"g
= = & 5::.-"% NOTAM 3
£0 io i3
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "DEEPWATER WIND SOUTH FORK, LIC" IS
DULY FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
szmmm AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE TWENTY-FOURTH DAY OF JANUARY, A.D. 2017.

AND T DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "DEEPWATER WIND
SOUTH FORK, LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE SEVENTEENTH DAY OF NOVEMEER,
A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

PAID TO DATE.

Authentication: 201923295
Date: 01-24-17

6219349 8300
SR# 20170419706

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver,.shtml

~ SK- Exhibit Vi (page 16 of 136)
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TNEW |3 : A
— YoRK | g';?;'f;ee';fs,ﬁm CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE
| ’ Wl 6 8
> | Board UNDER THE NYS DISABILITY BENEFITS LAW

PART 1. To be completed by _Disability Benefits Carrier or Licensed Insurance Agent of that Carrier

1a. LegaI_Na_me & Address of Insured (use street_ad_dfes.s Bnl)_r)_ 1b. Business Telephone Number of Insured
| DEEPWATER WIND SOUTH FORK LLC 401-648-0608
| 56 EXCHANGE TERRACE '
| SUITE 300 . .
| PROVIDENCE, RI 02603 ?nzuf:i;js Unemployment Insurance Employer Registration Number of

| 47-49908

Work Location of Insured (Only required If coverage is specifically fimited fo | 1d. Federal Employer Identification Number of Insured or Social Security

certain locations in New York Stale, j.e., & Wrap-Up Policy} | Number |
i 36-4853896 '
- I

2. Name and Address of Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage | 3a. Name of Insurance Carrier

{Entity Being Listed as the Certificate Hoider) | UNITED STATES LIFE INSURANCE CO IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK

LONG ISLAND POWER AUTHORITY |

333 EARLE CVINGTON BLVD. . - ,
UNIONDALE. NY 11553 3b. Policy Number of Entity Listed in. Box "ta"
' $280628-0002

' |
| |

3c. Policy effective period
01/01/2017 ) 01/01/2018

4. Policy covers:

| A. All of the employer's employees eligible under the New York Disability Benefits Law
| [] B. Only the following class or classes of empioyer's employees:

| Under penalty of parjury, | certify that | am an authorized representative or licensed agent of the insurance carrier referenced above and that the named ‘
| insured has NYS Disability Benefits insurance coverage as described above.

. - s T

 Date Signed 01/26/2017 By s Banr ] pobhAn )

(Signature of instrance carrier's authorized representative or NYS Licensed Insurance Agent of that insurance carrier)

Telephone Number 814-591-7111 Title DISABILITY ADMINISTRATOR

IMPORTANT: If Box "4a"is checked. and this form is signed by the insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS Licensed insurance Agent of that |
[ carrier, this certificate is COMPLETE. Mail it directly to the certificate holder.
| Ii Box "4b" is checked, this certificate is NOT COMPLETE for purposes of Section 220, Subd. 8 of the Disability Benefits Law. It must be
mailed for completion 1o the Workers' Compensation Board, DB Plans Acceptance Unit, 328 State Street, Schenectady, NY 12305

|PART 2. To be completed by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board (Only if Box "4b" of Part 1 has been checked)

. State of New York .
| Workers' Compensation Board |

| According to information maintained by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board, the above-named employer has complied with the NYS !
Disability Benefits Law with respect to all of his/her employees.

Date Signed By

T Sig_nsm; of NY'S Workers' Compensation Board Employee)

| Telephone Number Title
| - R
|

Please Note: Only insurance carriers licensed to write NYS disability benefits insurance policies and NYS licensed insurance agents of
those insurance carrfers are authorized fo issue Form DB-120.1. Insurance brokers are NOT authorized fo issue this form.

DB-120.1 (9-15}
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Additional Instructions for Form DB-120.1

By signing this form, the insurance carrier identified in box "3" on this form is certifying that it is insuring the business
referenced in box “{a" for disability benefits under the New York State’ ‘Disability Benefits Law. The Insurance Carrier or its

licensed agent will send this Certificate of insurance to the entity listed as the certificate holder in box "2,

| Will the carrier notify the certificate holder within 10 days of a policy being cancelled for non-payment of premium or within 30 days if |
Jcancelled for any other reason orif the insured is otherwise eliminated from the coverage indicated on this cerfificate prior to the end of

[the policy effective period? [JYES [XNO.
This certificate Is issued as a matter of information only and confers ne rights upon the certificate holder. This certificate does not amend,
extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policy listed, nor does it confer any nghts or responsnbdltles beyond thase contained in the

referenced policy.
This certificate may be used as evidence of a Disability Benefits contract of in;Urance only while the underlying policy is in effect.

Please Note: Upon the canceflation of the disability benefits policy indicated on this form, if the busiriess continues to be named
on a permit, license or contract issued by a certificate holder, the business must provide that certificate holder with a new
Certificate of NYS Disability Benefits Coverage or. other authorized proof that the business is complying with the mandatory

coverage requirements of the New York State Disability Benefits Law.

DISABILITY BENEFITS LAW

§220. Subd. 8

(a) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law {o issue any
permit for orin connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this arficle, and
not withstanding any general or special statute requiting or authorizing the issue of such permits, shall not issue such permit
unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carier is produced in-a form satisfactory to the chair, that the payment of
disability benefits for all employees has been secured as provided by this articié. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed
as creating any liability on the part of such state or municipal department board, commission or office to pay any disability

benefits fo any such employee if so employed.
{b) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or. office authorized or required by law to enter into any
contract for or in conhection with any work involving the employmeént of employees in employment as defined in this article

and notwithstanding any-general or special statute requiring or authorizing any such contract, shall not enter into any such
coniract unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that the payment

of disability benefits for all employees has been secured as provided by this article.

DB-120.1 (9-15) Reverse
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- NEW 4 -
o~ yoRK t‘”gf;g‘;i’;fsatm CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE
N ' Board UNDER THE NYS DISABILITY BENEFITS LAW

|PART 1. To be completed by Disability Benefits Carrier or Llcensed Insurance Agent of that Carrier

_‘ia._LegaI Name & A_c.idress of Insured (use street address only) [ 1b. Business Telephone Number of Insured

DEEPWATER WIND SOUTH FORK LLC | 401-648-0608

56 EXCHANGE TERRACE
| SUITE 300 ) .

PROVIDENGE, RI 02003 I‘Ic. NYdS Unemployment Insurance Employer Registration Number of

nsure

‘ 47-49906
|
Wark Location of Insured {Only required if coverage is specifically fimited fo 1d. Federal Employer Identification Number of Insured or Social Security

I certain locations in New York State, i.e., a Wrap-Up Policy} Number
36-4853896
"2. Name and Address of Entitil Requestm_g; Proof of Coverage | 3a. Name of insurance Carrier -'
(Entity Being Listed as the Certificate Holder) | UNITED STATES LIFE INSURANCE CO IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK

LONG ISLAND POWER AUTHORITY

| 333 EARLE OVINGTON BLVD. | . T ’ o
| UNIONDALE, NY 11553 | é%sgzgcg_%%rgber of Entity Listed in Box "1a

3c. Policy effective period
01/01/2017 fo 01/01/2018 o |

|
|4, Policy covers: |
B A. Al of the employer's employees eligible under the New York Disability Benefits Law
D B. Only the following class or classes of employer's employees:

Under penalty of perjury, | cerfify that | am an authorized representative or licensed agent of the insurance carrzgr referenced above and that the named
insured hag NYS Disability Benefits insurance coverage as described above.

iDate Signed 01/26/2017 By Gl popA

(Signature of insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS Licensed Insurance Agent of that insurance carrier)

'Te{ephone Number 914-591-7111 Title DISABILITY ADMINISTRATOR

IMPORTANT: If Box "4a" is checked, and this form is signed by the insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS Licensed insurance Agent of that | .
| carrier, this certificate is COMPLETE. Mail it directly to the certificate holder.
| If Box "4b" is checked, this certificate is NOT COMPLETE for purposes of Section 220, Subd. 8 of the Disability Benefits Law. It must be
mailed for completion to the Workers’ Compensation Board, DB Plans Acceptance Unit, 328 Siate Street, Schenectady, NY 12305

PART 2. To be completed by the NYS Workers Compensatlon Board (Only if Box "4b" of Part 1 has been checked) |
g

Siate of New York ;
| Workers' Compensation Board '

According to information maintained by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board, the above-named empioyer has complied with the NYS
Disability Benefits Law with respect to all of his/her employses.

Date Signed By

Signature of NYS Workers' Compensation Board Employee)

Telephone Number _ Title _

Please Note: Only insurance carriers licensed fo write NYS disability benefits insurance policies and NYS licensed insurance agents of
those insurance carriers are authorized fo issue Form DB-120.1. Insurance brokers are NOT authorized fo issue this form.

DB-120.1 {9-15)
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Additional instructions for Form DB-120.1

By signing this form, the insurance carrier identified in box "3" on this form Is certifying that it is insuring the business
referenced in box "“1a" for disability benefits under the New York State’ Disability Benefits Law. The Insurance Carrier or its

licensed agent will send this Certificate of Insurance to the entity listed as the cerfificate holder in box "2",

]V\ﬁll the carrier notify the certificate holder within 10 days of a policy being cancelled for non-payment of premium or within 30 days if
cancelled for any other reason or if the insured is otharwise efiminated fromthe coverage indicated on this certificate prior to the end of |
the policy effective period? [TJYES [XINO |

information only and confers nc rights tpon the certificate holder. This certificate doss netamend,

This cetlificate s issued as a a matler of information
extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policy listed, nor does it confer any rights or responsibilities beyond thase contained in the

referenced policy.
This certificate may be used as evidence of a Disability Benefits contract of insurance only while the underlying policy is in effect

Please Note: Upon the cancellation of the disability benefits policy'indicéied on this form, if the business continues to be named
on a permit, license or contractissued by a certificate holder, the business must provide that cettificate holder with a new
Certificate of NYS Disability Benefits Coverage or. other authorized proof that the business is complying with the mandatory

coverage requirements of the New York State Disability Benefits Law.

DISABILITY BENEFITS LAW

§220. Subd. 8

(8) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to issue any
permit for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this article, and
not withstanding any general or special statute requifing or authorizing the issue of such permits, shall not issue such permit
unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in-a form satisfactory to the chair, that the payment of
disability benefits for all employees has been secured as provided by this article. Nothing herein, however, shall'be construed
as creating any liability on the part of such state or municipal department board, commission or office to pay any disability

benefits fo any such employee if so employed.
{b) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or. office authorized or required by law to enter info any
contract for or in connection with any work invalving the employmeént of employees in employment as defined in this article

and notwithstanding any general or special statute requiring ot authorizing any such contract, shall not enter into any such
contract unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that the payment

of disability benefits for all employees has been secured as provided by this article.

DB-120.1 (9-15) Reverse
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13)

. ou have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System.

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor’s business and operations. An owner or officer
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized.

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID)

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the OSC Help Desk

at ciohelpdesk(@osc.state.nv.us or call 866-370-4672.

DEFINITIONS

All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” found at
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification.

RESPONSES

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the
‘aw. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required.

idividuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer
Identification Number (EIN).

REPORTING ENTITY

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Legal Business Entity or an Organizational Unit within
or operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of “Reporting Entity” but due to the size and complexity of the Legal
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information
for other parts of the Legal Business Entity and Associated Entities.

ASSOCIATED ENTITY

An Associated Entity is one that owns or confrols the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity.
However, the term Associated Entity does not include “sibling organizations” (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity.

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Legal Business Entity. Section II requires the
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity, while
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an

authorized contact for the questionnaire information.
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NEW YORK STATE
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

1. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

Legal Business Entity Name* EIN
LI Energy Storage System, LLC 46-5202938
Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number
700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, FL 33408
email & phone for form questions Telephone Fax
(516) 545-3774 ext. (516) 806-6141

| Email Website
cynthia.clark@nationalgrid.com

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any othef DBA. Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive).

Type Name EIN Status

1.0 Legal Business Entity Type — Check appropriate box and provide additional information:

[C] Corporation (including PC) Date of Incorporation

Limited Liability Company (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization

[] Partnership (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment

[1 Sole Proprietor How many years in business?
[] Other Date Established
I_f Other, explain: _ _
Tl Was the Legal Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State? [JYes XINo

If “No,’ indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Entity was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing
from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is not available.

United States ~ State Delaware
[] Other Country

Explain, if not available:

1.2 Is the Legal Business Entity publicly traded? [ Yes No

If “Yes,” provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol

1.3 Does the Legal Business Entity have a DUNS Number? [ Yes No

If “Yes,” Enter DUNS Number

*All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” which can be found at
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf.

Page 2 of 10
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AC 3290-8 (Rev. 9/13) YS Vendor ID: 000000000

NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

1.4 If the Legal Business Entity’s Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business | [] yes No
Entity maintain an office in New York State? A

(Select “N/A,” if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.)

If “Yes,” provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State.

1.5 Is the Lecal Business Entity a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), I:I_Yc;s No
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?

If “Yes,” check all that apply:
[[] New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)
[1 New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)
[[] New York State Small Business (SB)
] Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional.

Name Title Percentage Ownership
B o (Enter 0% if not applicable)
Ross Groffman Executive Director 0
reg Schneck ] Vice President 0 :
_Macdara J. Nash Vice President 0
._I\;elissa Plotsky Secretary 0

Page 3 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13)

I1. REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is:

Note: Select only one.

Legal Business Entity
Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the entire Legal Business Entity for the remainder of the
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION Il AND PROCEED WITH SECTION I11.)

[ Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity
SEE DEFINITIONS OF “REPORTING ENTITY” AND “ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT” FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION,

Note: If selecting this option, “Reporiing Entity” refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entity for the
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF

THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.)

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

a) Reporting Entity Name

Address of the Primary Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone

ext.

b) Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Legal Business Entity

¢) Aftach an organizational chart

d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? [(JYes [INo

If “Yes,” enter DUNS Number

€) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity.
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary.

Name Title

Page 4 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE

YENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

NSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS IIl THROUGH VII

SK - Exhibit VIl (page 25 of 136)

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each “Other,” provide an explanation which provides the basis for not
definitively responding “Yes” or “No.” Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered

responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages.

1I1. LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY
Within the past five (5) years, has any current or former reporting entity official or any individual currently or formerly having the
authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the reporting entity with
any government entity been:
3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? [ Yes No []Other
3.1 Suspended, debarred, or disqualified from any government contracting process? [JYes XINo []Other
3.2 The subject of an i_nvé_tigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or [] Yes No D‘Other
criminal violation for any business-related conduct?
3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or [] Yes No [] Other
subject to a judgment for;
a) Any business-related activity; or
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfulness?
For each “Yes” or “Other” explain:
IV. INTEGRITY ~ CONTRACT BIDDING
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:
4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any [ ves [XINo
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to,
debarment for a violation of New York State Workers’ Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New
York State Procurement Lobbying Law?
4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? [ Yes No
4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by a [ Yes No
government entity?
4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any morxg[- [ Yes No
Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract?
4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? [ ves No
4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity in lieu of responding to an [ Yes No
information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government entity?
For each “Yes,” explain:

Page 5 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

V. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT AWARD
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

5.0 Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited [] Yes No
to, a non-responsibility finding?

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in [ Yes No
connection with any government contract?

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a government entity? [dJYes XINo

For each “Yes,” explain:

V1. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

6.0 Had a revocation, suspension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license? [ Yes No

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minority-Owned [JYes XINo
Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise status for other than a change of ownership?

For each “Yes,” explain:

Vil. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity.

7.0 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal [dyves XINo
violation?

7.1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea [] Yes No
bargain) for conduct constituting a crime?

7.2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or [ Yes No
willful?
7.3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other [ Yes No

willful violation of New York State Labor Law?

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or [ Yes No
received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a violation of federal, state or
local environmental laws?

7.5 Other than previously disclosed: [ Yes XINo
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000
or more; or

b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by
any government entity?

For each “Yes,” explain:

Page 6 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

VIIL FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactory performance
assessment(s) from any government entity on any contract?

[ Yes No

SK - Exhibit VII (pag@,&¢.0f, 18%beoooooo

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the covernment entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liquidated damages assessed over $25,000?

[Jyves [X]No

status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current

8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or iudgmer;s (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been
filed against the Reportlng Entity which remam undxscharged'7

[ Yes No

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the hen(s)
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8 3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entlgg initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy
proceedmgs whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceedlng pending?

X No

[ Yes

If “Yes,” provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the
proceedings as “Initiated,” “Pending” or “Closed.” Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by
federal, state or local tax laws?

[] Yes No

If “Yes,” provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to
file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State
unemployment insurance returns?

[ Yes No

responses.

If“Yes,” prov1de the years the Reportmg Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered

a) If“Yes,” dld any audlt of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal
control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements,
significant abuse or any material disallowance?

8. 6 Durmg the past three (3) years, has the Repomng Entity had any government audit(s) completed? D Yes No
[JYes [JNo

responses.

If “Yes” to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered

Page 7 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE

VYENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

IX. ASSOCIATED ENTITIES
This section pertains to any entity(ies) that either controls or is controlled by the reporting entity.
(See definition of “associated entity” for additional information to complete this section.)

9.0 Does the_Reporting_Eﬁtigy have any Associated Entities? X Yes []No
Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either:
—  An Organizational Unit; or
— The entire Legal Business Entity which controls, or is controlled by, any other entity(ies).
If “No,” SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X.

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity Official or Principal Owner been charged with a [Jyes XINo
misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a judgment for:
a) Any business-related activity; or
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfulness?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity, his/her
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and
the current status of the issue(s).

9.2 Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or ] Yes No
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,000?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity’s name(s), EIN(s), primary business activity,
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the ]ien(s) and the
current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

9.3 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity:

a) Been disqualified, suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other [ Yes [XINo
New York local government contracting process?

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by any [1Yes [XINo
federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity?

c) Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibility) on any federal, [(JYes [XINo
New York State, New York City or New York local government contract?

e) Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into [ Yes No

a plea bargain) for conduct constituting a crime?

f) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by | [] Yes No
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity?

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any dyYes XINo
bankruptcy proceeding pending?

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity’s name(s), EIN(s), primary business
activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s)
taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

Page 8 of 10
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AC 3290-5 (Rev. 9/13)
NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL)

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL).
Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any
request for disclosure under FOIL.

] Y_es_gl No

If “Yes,” indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim.
Question 9.3 d) - see attachment

XI. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR THIS QUESTIONNAIRE
Name = Telephone

Cynthia R. Clark (516) 545-3774  ext.

Fax
(516) 806-6141

Title ' Email

Assistant General Counsel

cynthia.clark@nationalgrid.com
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

Certification

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State
government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension
or contract termination.

The undersigned certifies that he/she:

is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity’s business and operations;

has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire;

has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner;

has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question;

to the best of his’her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity’s responses are true,

accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable;

® understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire
when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and

® is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business

Entity’s responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be

required to update the information at the request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the

award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract.

Signature of Owner/Official _—7 %" ) B
77
L

Printed Name of Signatory Greg Schneck

Title Vice President

Name of Business LI Energy Storage System, LLC

Address 700 Universe Blvd

City, State, Zip Juno Beach, FL. 33408 B
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Non-Collusive Bidding Certification

Required by Section 2878 of the Public Authorities Law

By submission of this bid, bidder and each Person signing on behalf of bidder certifies, and in
the case of joint bid, each party thereto certifies as to its own organization, under penalty of
perjury, that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief:

[1] The prices in this bid have been arrived at independently, without collusion, consultation,
communication, or agreement, for the purposes of restricting competition, as to any matter
relating to such prices with any other Bidder or with any competitor;

[2] Unless otherwise required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this bid have not
been knowingly disclosed by the Bidder and will not knowingly be disclosed by the Bidder prior
to opening, directly or indirectly, to any other Bidder or to any competitor; and

[3] No attempt has been made or will be made by the Bidder to induce any other Person,
partnership or corporation to submit or not to submit a bid for the purpose of restricting
competition.

A BID SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD NOR SHALL ANY AWARD BE
MADE WHERE [1], [2], [3] ABOVE HAVE NOT BEEN COMPLIED WITH; PROVIDED
HOWEVER, THAT IF IN ANY CASE THE BIDDER(S) CANNOT MAKE THE
FOREGOING CERTIFICATION, THE BIDDER SHALL SO STATE AND SHALI FURNISH
BELOW A SIGNED STATEMENT WHICH SETS FORTH IN DETAIL THE REASONS
THEREFORE:

[AFFIX ADDENDUM TO THIS PAGE IF SPACE IS REQUIRED FOR STATEMENT.]

Subscribed to under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of New York, this
day of November, 2015 as the act and deed of said corporation of partnership.

IF BIDDER(S) (ARE) A PARTNERSHIP, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

NAMES OF PARTNERS OR PRINCIPALS LEGAL RESIDENCE
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IF BIDDER(S) (ARE) A CORPORATION, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

NAMES

Ross Groffman

Executive Director

/7
Y

Signature: _—/ A S —

Greg Schneck ~ .~

Vice President

Macdara J. Nash

LEGAL RESIDENCE

700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, FL. 33408

700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, FL. 33408

40 Sylvan Rd, Waltham, MA 02451

Vice President

Melissa Plotsky

Secretary

700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, FL. 33408

Treasurer
Identifying Data:

Potential Consultant: Not Applicable

Street Address:

City, Town, ete.

Telephone:

If applicable, Responsible Corporate Officer Name

Title

Signature
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Joint or combined bids by companies or firms must be certified on behalf of each
participant:

I?gal name of Person, firm or corporation Legal name of Person, firm or corpo;ation
By By

(Name) (Name)

Title Title a

Street Address Street Address

City and State City and State
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NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT IN NORTHERN IRELAND:
MACBRIDE FAIR EMPLOYMENT PRINCIPLES

In accordance with section 165 of the State Finance Law, the bidder, by submission of this bid
certifies that it or any individual or legal entity in which the bidder holds a 10% or greater
ownership interest, or any individual or legal entity that holds a 10% or greater ownership in the
bidder, either: (answer yes or no to one or both of the following, as applicable),

(1) has business operations in Northern Ireland;

Yes orNo X

If yes:

(2) shall take lawful steps in good faith to conduct any business operations that it has in Northern
Ireland in accordance with the MacBride Fair Employment Principles relating to
nondiscrimination in employment and freedom of workplace opportunity regarding such
operations in Northern Ireland, and shall permit independent monitoring of their compliance with
such Principles.

Yes orNo_

Name of Business: LI Energy Storage System, LLC

.-'./ .
o SRS ~
g

Signafure -
Name: Greg Schneck
Title: Vice President

Date: November , 2015
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OFFERER DISCLOSURE OF PRIOR NON-RESPONSIBILITY DETERMINATIONS

ook o kool ok ook Rk ok ok ok kok sk ko koo kol koo ok e koo sk ek ok ok ko sk sk sk skok sk kekoek sk sk sk kok ek ok kR skokok sk ok

Name of Individual or Entity Seeking to Enter into the Procurement Contract:
LI Energy Storage System, LLC

Address: 700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, LF 33408

Name and Title of Person Submitting this Form: Greg Schneck, Vice President
Contract Procurement Number: 2015 SF RFP

Date:

1. Has any Governmental Entity made a finding of non-responsibility regarding the individual or
entity seeking to enter into the procurement contract in the previous four years? (Please circle):

No | X Yes

2. If yes, was the basis for the finding of non-responsibility due to a violation of State Finance
Law § 139-j? (Please circle):

No Yes

3. Was the basis for the finding of non-responsibility due to the intentional provision of false or
incomplete information to a Governmental Entity? (Please circle):

No Yes
4. If yes, please provide details regarding the finding of non-responsibility below.

Governmental Entity:

Date of Finding of Non-Responsibility: o I

Basis of Finding of Non-Responsibility:
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5. Has any Governmental Entity or other governmental agency terminated or withheld a
procurement contract with the above-named individual or entity due to the intentional provision
of false or incomplete information? (Please circle):

No| X Yes

6. If yes, please provide details below.

Governmental Entity:

Date of Termination or Withholding of Contract:

Basis of Termination or Withholding;

Offeror certifies that all information provided to the Long Island Power Authority with respect to
State Finance Law § 139-k in cg)mplete, true and accurate.
- . 7 ,/:? r’i: _‘_./’
By X sof
Signal’u/xé
Greg Schneck, Vice President

Date: November 1y , 2015
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CONTINGENT FEE CERTIFICATION

In accordance with section F.2 of Article II of the Long Island Power Authority “Guidelines
Regarding the Use, Awarding, Monitoring and Reporting of Procurement Contracts” (the
“Guidelines”), Proposer, by submission of this proposal certifies the following with respect to
the payment of contingent fees:

4] Proposer has not employed or retained and will not employ or retain any individual or
entity for the purpose of soliciting or securing any Long Island Power Authority contract or any
amendment or modification thereto pursuant to any agreement or understanding for receipt of
any form of compensation which in whole or in part is contingent or dependent upon the award
of any such contract or any amendment or modification thereto; and

(2) Proposer will not seek or be paid an additional fee that is contingent or dependent upon
the completion of a transaction by the Long Island Power Authority.

e ok ok o ok ok sk ok s ok s o oo ok sk sk s ok sk ok sk e sk o stk ok sk sk sl e s s o ok ok s e sl ok oo sk ok ke ook sk ok ok sk ok ok ok sk sk sk ok s sk ok sk ok skeokok sk ok

FAILURE TO PROVIDE THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE GROUNDS FOR
DISQUALIFICATION IN THE PROCUREMENT PROCESS.

VIOLATION OF EITHER (1) OR (2) OF THIS CERTIFICATION SHALL RESULT IN:
) disqualification of Proposer from the procurement process; and

(i)  prohibition of the Proposer from being awarded any contract for a period of three years
from the commencement of the procurement process.

ook ok ook okosk ok skeok ok ke sk ok sk skckokskok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk R ckolekok ok sk Rk okok skskock skolok okok ok koo sk sk skokok ok ook

Certified as of the ~ day of November, 2015.

LI Enercy Storage System. LLC
Name of Person, firm or corporation

By

(Name z;indTitif:) (_}r_eg Schneck, Vice President
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New York State Vendor Responsibility
Questionnaire For-Profit Construction
(CCA-2)
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

You have selected the For-Profit Construction questionnaire, commonly known as the “CCA-2,” which may be printed and completed
in this format or, for your convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System.

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor’s business and operations. An owner or official
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized.

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID)

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk
at ITServiceDeskia osc.state.nv.us or call 866-370-4672.

DEFINITIONS

All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” found at
hitp://www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or
traditional meanings. Each vendor is sirongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification.

RESPONSES

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected or overturned,
and/or was withdrawn by the issuing government entity, is not required. Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security
Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Emplover Identification Number (EIN).

Page 1 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

SUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

Legal Business Name
Halmar International, LLC

EIN
203240608

Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code)

421 East Route 59, Nanuet, N.Y. 10954

New York State Vendor Identification Number
1100014159

Telephone Fax
845-735-3511  ext. (845) 735-3388
Website

www.halmarinternational.com

Authorized Contact for this Questionnaire

Name Telephone Fax

Ed Seaman (845) 735-3511 ext. (845) 735-3388
Title Email

Project Manager eseaman@halmarinternational.com

Additional Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN used in

the last five (5) years, the state or county where filed and the status (active or inactive).

Type Name EIN State or County where filed Status
DBA Halmar International Trucking 113328840 New York Active
BA Halmar Transportations Systems 261849838 New York Active

I. BUSINESS CHARACTERISTICS

1.0 Business Entitv Type — Check appropriate box and provide additional information:

a) [] Corporation (including PC) | Date of Incorporation

b) [X] Limited Liability Company | Date Organized 7/28/2005
(LLC or PLLC
¢) [] Limited Liability Partnership | Date of Registration
d) [] Limited Partnership Date Established
e) [] General Partnership Date Established County (if formed in NYS)
£) [] Sole Proprietor How many years in business?
2) [[] Other Date Established

If Other, explain:

1.1 Was the Business Entity formed in New York State?

Yes []No

If “No,” indicate jurisdiction where the Business Entity was formed:

] United States State

] Other

Country
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

L. BUSINESS CHARACTERISTICS

1.2 Is the Legal Business Entity publicly traded? [OyYes X No

If “Yes,” provide the CIK code or Ticker Symbol:

1.3 Is the Business Entity currently registered to do business in New York State? K Yes [[ONo
Note: Select “Not Required” if the Business Entity is a Sole Proprietor or General Partnership ] Not Required

If “No,” explain why the Business Entity is not required to be registered to do business in New York State:

1.4 Is the responding Business Entity a Joint Venture? Note: If the submitting Business Entity is a Joint Oves XINo
Venture, also submit a separate questionnaire for each Business Entity comprising the Joint Venture.

1.5 If the Business Entitv’s Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Business Entity [0 Yes [1No
maintain an office in New York State? X N/A
(Select “N/A” if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.)

If “Yes,” provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State.

1.6 Is the Business Entity a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise, or Women-Owned [dYes XINo

Business Enterprise, or New York State Small Business, or federally certified Disadvantaged Business

Enterprise?

If “Yes,” check all that apply:

[] New York State certified Minoritv-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)

[] New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)

[] New York State Small Business
[C] Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)

1.7 Identify each person or business entity that is, or has been within the past five (5) years, Principal Owner of 5.0% or more of the
firm’s shares; a Business Entity Official; or one of the five largest shareholders, if applicable. (Attach additional pages if

necessary.)
Joint Ventures: Provide information for all firms involved.

Name (For each person, include Title Percentage of ownership | Employment status with
middle initial) (Enter 0%, if not the firm

applicable)
Chris R. Larsen Principal 50 X Current [] Former
Paul V. Atkins Principal 50% Current [ ] Former

[] Current [[] Former

[ current [] Former
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

1I. AFFILIATE and JOINT VENTURE RELATIONSHIPS

Joint Venture Name P] ease see attaCh ed,
, ]

2.0  Are there any other construction-related firms in which, now or in the past five years, the submitting [Yes XINo
Business Entity or any of the individuals or business entities listed in question 1.7 either owned or owns
5.0% or more of the shares of, or was or is one of the five largest shareholders or a director, officer, partner
or proprietor of said other firm? (Attach additional pages if necessary.)
Firm/Company Name Firn/Company EIN Firm/Company’s Primary Business
(If available) Activity
Firm/Company Address
Explain relationship with the firm and indicate percent of ownership, if applicable (enter N/A, if not applicable):
Are there any shareholders, directors, officers, owners, partners or proprietors that the submitting Business Entity | [] Yes [ No
has in common with this firm?
Individual’s Name (Include middle initial) Position/Title with Firm/Company
2.1 Does the Business Entity have any construction-related affiliates not identified in the response to question OYes [No
2.0 above? (Attach additional pages if necessary.)
ffiliate Name Affiliate EIN (If available) Affiliate’s Primary Business Activity
|
Affiliate Address
Explain relationship P leas e S ee attaChed R ble):
Are there any sharel ity O Yes [JNo
has in common wit} l
Individual’s Name (| |
2.2 Has the Business Entity participated in any construction-related Joint Ventures within the past three (3) OYes [INo
years? (Attach additional pages if necessary.)
to the Joint Venture
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

Attached additional pages...

2.1 Does the Business Entity have any construction-related affiliates not identified Yes [ ] No
in the response to question 2.0 above (Attach additional pages if necessary.)

Affiliate Name: Halmar Affiliate EIN (If available): Affiliate’s Primary Business
Transportation Systems LLC 26-1849838 Activity: Rail, Communications,
[ Signals

Affiliate Address: 421 East Route 59, Nanuet, New York 10954

Explain relationship with the affiliate and indicate percent of ownership, if applicable (enter N/A, if
not applicable). Halmar has 100% ownership; under Halmar International LLC

Are there any shareholders, directors, officers, owners, partners or proprietors \ Yes D No |
that the submitting Business Entity has in common with this affiliate? 4

Chris R. Larsen Principal

Paul V. Atkins Principal o
Affiliate Name: Halmar | Affiliate EIN {If available): Affiliate’s Primary Business
International Trucking Inc. 11-3328840 Activity: Hauling

Affiliate Address: 421 East Route 59, Nanuet, New York 10954

| Explain relationship with the affiliate and indicate percent of ownership, if applicable (enter N/A, if
‘not applicable): Halmar has 100% ownership; under Halmar International LLC

Are there any shareholders, directors, officers, owners, partners or proprietors ' Yes D No
that the submitting Business Entity has in common with this affiliate? ‘

Chris R, Larsen Principal

[ Paul V. Atkins PriFEipaI
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NYS VENDOR ID: 1100014159

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

Attached additional pages...

2.2 Has the Business Entity participated in any construction-related Joint Ventures

Yes [] No

within the past three (3) years? (Attach additional pages if necessary.)

Joint Venture Name:
Bishop Halmar JV

| Joint Venture EIN (If available): ‘

" Joint Venture Name:
Mill Basin Bridge Constructors
LLC

Joint Venture Name:
Halmar /A Servidone - B
| Anthony LLC

| Gardner M. Bishop

Identify parties to the Joint
Venture:
Halmar International LLC

Identify parties to the Joint
Venture:

Halmar International LLC
Michels Corporation

“Joint Venture Name:
CCA Civil - Halmar
International, LLC

Identify parties to the Joint
Venture:

Halmar International LLC
A. Servidone-B. Anthony

| Construction Corporation

I-dentify parties to the Joint
Venture:
Halmar International LLC

CCA Civil, Inc. _
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

III. CONTRACT HISTORY

3.0 Has the Business Entity completed any construction contracts? X Yes [[INo

If “Yes,” list the ten most recent construction contracts the Business Entity has completed using Attachment A — Completed
Construction Contracts, found at www.asc.state.ny. us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/ac3294s.doc.

If less than ten, include most recent subcontracts on projects up to that number.

3.1 Does the Business Entity currently have uncompleted construction contracts? X Yes [No

If “Yes,” list all current uncompleted construction contracts by using Attachment B — Uncompleted Construction Contracts, found at
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/ac3295s.doc.

Note: Ongoing projects must be included.

IV. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT BIDDING
Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affiliate, or any predecessor company or entity:

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any O Yes XINo
government procurement?

4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? OYes X No

42 Had any bid rejected by a government entity for lack of qualifications, responsibility or because of the [ Yes No

submission of an informal, non-responsive or incomplete bid?

4.3 Had a proposed subcontract rejected by a government entity for lack of qualifications, responsibility or [ Yes No
because of the submission of an informal, non-responsive or incomplete bid?

44 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- [ Yes No.

Owned Business Enterprise. Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract?

4.5 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? [ Yes No
4.6 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity or made any claim of an error on a [0 Yes XINo

bid submitted to a government entity?

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entity involved, the relationship to the submitting Business
Entity, the eovernment entity involved, project(s), relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current status of
the issue(s). Provide answer(s) below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

V. INTEGRITY — CONTRACT AWARD
Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affiliate, or any predecessor company or entity:

5.0 Defaulted on or been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any contract? OYes XINo

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution OYes XINo
(except any disputed work proceeding) in connection with any government contract?

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement, consent decree or stipulation settlement as specified by, or OYes XINo
agreed to with, any government entity?

5.3 Had its surety called upon to complete any contract whether government or private sector? O ves XINo

5.4 Forfeited all or part of a standby letter of credit in connection with any government contract? Yes XINo
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

v. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT AWARD
Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affiliate, or any predecessor company or entity:

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entity involved, the relationship to the submitting Business

Entity, the government entity/owners involved, project(s), contract number(s), relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s)
taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer(s) below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

VI. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES
Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affiliate, or any predecessor company or entity:

6.0 Had a revocation or suspension of any business or professional permit and/or license? [0 ves XINo

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minority-Owned | [ Yes No
Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or a federal certification of Disadvantaged
Business Enterprise status, for other than a change of ownership?

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entity involved, the relationship to the submitting Business
Entity, the covernment entity involved, relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s).
Provide answer(s) below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS/GOVERNMENT INVESTIGATIONS
Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affiliate, or any predecessor company or entity:

.0 Been the subject of a criminal investigation, whether open or closed, or an indictment for any business- OYes [XINo
related conduct constituting a crime under local, state or federal law?

7.1 Been the subject of:

(i) An indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea bargain) Yes XINo

for conduct constituting a crime; or

(ii) Any criminal investigation, felony indictment or conviction concerning the formation of, or any [Yes XNo

business association with, an allegedly false or fraudulent Minority-Owned Business Enterprise,
Women-Owned Business Enterprise, or a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise?

7.2 Received any OSHA citation, which resulted in a final determination classified as serious or willful? [OJYes XINo
7.3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation? [ Yes No
7.4 Had a New York State Labor Law violation deemed willful? [ ves No
7.5 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or a [OYes XINo

federal, state or local government enforcement determination involving a violation of federal, state or local
environmental laws?
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS/GOVERNMENT INVESTIGAT. TONS
Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affiliate, or any predecessor company or entity:

7.6 Other than previously disclosed, been the subject of any citations, notices or violation orders; a pending O Yes No
administrative hearing, proceeding or determination of a violation of:

e Federal, state or local health laws, rules or regulations;
e Federal, state or local environmental laws, rules or regulations;

¢  Unemployment insurance or workers compensation coverage or claim requirements;

e  Any labor law or regulation, which was deemed willful;
o Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA);
e Federal, state or local human rights laws;

e TFederal, state or local security laws?

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entity involved, the relationship to the submitting Business
Entity, the government entity involved, relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s).
Provide answer(s) below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

Note: Information regarding a determination or finding made in error, which was subsequently corrected or overturned, and/or was
withdrawn by the issuing government entity, is not required.

VIIL. LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY
If the Business Entity is a Joint Venture Entity, answer “N/A - Not Applicable” to questions in this section.

Within the past five (5) years has any individual previously identified or any individual currently or formerly having the authority
to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the Business Entity with any
government entity been:

8.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? [ Yes No
ONa
8.1 Suspended, debarred or disqualified from any government contracting process? [JYes DINo
CNa
8.2 The subject of a criminal investigation, whether open or closed, or an indictment for any business-related Oyes BKNo
conduct constituting a crime under local, state or federal law? ONA
8.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a ] Yes No
judgment for: ONa
(i) Any business-related activity, including but not limited to fraud, coercion, extortion, bribe or bribe-
receiving, giving or accepting unlawful gratuities, immigration or tax fraud, racketeering, mail fraud,
wire fraud, price-fixing or collusive bidding; or
(ii.) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which related to truthfulness,
including but not limited to the filing of false documents or false sworn statements, perjury or
larceny

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, the relationship to the submitting Business Entity. the
government entity involved, relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide
answer(s) below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

IX. FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

9.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity or any affiliate received any formal unsatisfactory Ovyves XINo
performance assessment(s) from any government entity on any contract?

If “Yes, ” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entity involved, the relationship to the submitting Business Entiry, the
covernment entity involved, relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide
answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity or any affiliate had any liquidated damages assessed | [] Yes No
over $25,000?

If “Yes, ” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entiry involved, the relationship to the submitting Business Entity,
relevant dates, the contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or
attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

9.2 Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity or any affiliate had any liens, claims or judements OYes XINo
over $25,000 filed against the Business Entity which remain undischarged or were unsatisfied for more
than 90 days? (Note: Including but not limed to tax warrants or liens. Do not include UCC filings.)

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entity involved, the relationship to the submitting Business Entity,
relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimants’ name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer
below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Business Entity or any affiliate initiated or been the subject of any OvYes XNo
bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending?

If “Yes,” provide the Business Entity involved, the relationship to the submitting Business Entity. the bankruptcy chapter number, the
court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the proceedings as “Initiated,” “Pending” or “Closed.” Provide
answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

0.4 What is the Business Entity’s Bonding Capacity?

a. Single Project $ 150 Million b. Aggregate (All Projects) § 400 Million

9.5 List Business Entity’s Gross Sales for the previous three (3)
Fiscal Years:

1st Year (Indicate year ) 2014 2nd Year (Indicate year ) 2013 3rd Year (Indicate year ) 2012
Gross Sales $ 155.5 Million Gross Sales $114.8 Million Gross Sales $110.6 Million

9.6 List Business Entity’s Average Backlog for the previous three (3) fiscal years:
(Estimated total value of uncompleted work on outstanding contracts)

1st Year (Indicate year ) 2014 2nd Year (Indicate year ) 2013 3rd Year (Indicate year ) 2012
Amount $316,449,249.00 Amount $194,835,521.00 Amount $56,708,382.00

97 Attach Business Entity’s most recent annual financial statement and accompanying notes or complete Attachment C — Financial
Information, found at www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/documents/ questionnaire/ac3296s.xls.

(This information

Please see attached.
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

SK - Exhibit VIl (page 54 of 136)

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
2014 2013
(as restated)

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 5923113 § 4,874,900

Contract receivables - net 12,051,450 11,972,295

Other receivables - net 789,309 638,273

Costs and estimated earnings in excess

of billings on uncompleted contracts 14,438,263 8,793,762

Receivable from members 2,574,928 4,340,825

Due from related parties 281,125 245,696

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,703,385 2,031,023
Total Current Assets 37,761,573 32,896,774
Property and Equipment - net 11,222,828 8,133,011
Other Assets

Security deposits 1,839,963 25,824

Loan to member 230,673 221,205

Cash surrender value of officers' life insurance 525,524 356,340

Intangible asset - net 165,379 77,716
Total Other Assets 2,761,539 681,085
Total Assets $ 51,745,940 $ 41,710,870

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LL.C AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
(as restated)
Liabilities and Equity
Current Ligbilities
Line of credit - 5,000,000
Current maturities of long-term debt 2,215,579 1,587,131
Current portion of obligations under capital lease 275,676 201,591
Accounts payable 12,838,772 8,260,250
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 6,768,073 5,486,680
Billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts 3,302,700 4,703,625
Accumulated deficit in joint venture 508,744 1,036,042
Provision for anticipated losses on contracts - 65,582
Deferred income taxes 135,787 5,724
Total Current Liabilities 26,045,331 26,346,625
Long-Term Liabilities
Long-term debt, less current maturities 7,526,484 3,513,675
Obligations under capital lease, less current portion 531,800 50,834
Total Long-Term Liabilities 8,058,284 3,564,509
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 15)
Equity (Deficit)
Members' equity - controlling interest 15,023,482 12,858,561
Noncontrolling interest in subsidiaries 2,618,843 (1,058,825)
Total Equity 17,642,325 11,799,736

Total Liabilities and Equity

$ 51,745,940

$ 41,710,870

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013

Revenues $ 155,545,270  $ 114,826,026
Cost of Revennes 134,097,603 101,405,325
Gross Profit 21,447,667 13,420,701
General and Administrative Expenses 9,514,960 6,508,228
Income from Operations 11,932,707 6,912,473
Other (Expense) Income

Interest expense (1,048,851) (998,880)

Joint venture reimbursable (expense) income (477,265) 385,844

Miscellaneous expense 62,907 (74,159)

Gain (loss) on sale of property and equipment 631,875 73,887
Total Other Expense (831,334) (613.308)
Income Before Income Tax Provision (Benefit) 11,101,373 6,299,165
income Tax Provision (Benefit) 150,295 (90,749)
Net Income 10,951,078 6,389,914
Less: Net Income Attributable to

Noncontrolling Interest in Subsidiaries (3,013,052) (926,002)
Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest § 7938026 $ 5,463,912

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

5



SK - Exhibit VII (page 57 of 136)

HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Balance - January 1, 2013
(as restated)

Net income
Contributions from Members
Distributions to Members

Balance - December 31, 2013
(as restated)

Change in Controlling Interests
Net income

Contributions from Members
Tax distributions to Members

Distributions to Members

Balance - December 31, 2014

Members' Noncontrolling
Equity Interest
Controlling in Total
Interest Subsidiaries Equity
$ 7,888,177 $ (1,815461) § 6,072,716
5,463,912 926,002 6,389,914
301,000 200,000 501,000
(794,528) (369,366) (1,163,894)
12,858,561 (1,058,825) 11,799,736
(1,907,948) 1,907,948 -
7,938,026 3,013,052 10,951,078
300,000 - 300,000
(1,766,000) - (1,766,000)
(2,399,157) (1,243,332) (3,642,489)
§ 15,023,482 $ 2,618,843 § 17,642,325

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

6



SK - Exhibit VIl (page 58 of 136)

HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
(Gain) Loss on sale of property and equipment
Loss on extinguishment of debt
Loss from investment in joint venture
Deferred income taxes
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Contract receivables
Other receivables
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of
billings on uncompleted contracts
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Security deposits
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts
Provision for iosses on contracts

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Payments from members

Advances to affiliate
Cash surrender value of officers' life insurance

Purchase of property and equipment

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

2014 2013
(as restated)
$ 10,951,078 $ 6,389,914
1,739,968 1,667,080
(463,593) 220,534
67,432 -
505,081 4,158,904
130,063 (81,197)
(79,155) (3,450,672)
(1,183,415) (429,272)
(5,644,501) (7,594,795)
327,638 (1,422,060)
(1,814,139) (2,790)
4,578,522 (2,105,041)
1,281,393 3,211,752
(1,400,925) 4,682,900
(65,582) (129,516)
8,929,865 5,115,741
740,315 2,000
1,756,429 1,649,950
(35,429) (98,198)
(169,184) (87,035)
(1,037,021) (195,444)
1,255,110 1,271,273

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Payments on line of credit, net $ (5,000,000) $ (25,000)

Principal payments of long-term debt {(4,389,200) (1,426,716)

Principal payments of obligations under capital lease (228,838) (68,235)

Proceeds from long-term debt 5,759,065 -

Payments for deferred financing costs (169,300) -

Contributions from noncontrolling interest - 200,000

Contributions from members 300,000 301,000

Distributions to noncontrolling interest (1,243,332) (369,366)

Distributions to members (4,165,157) (794,528)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (9,136,762) (2,182,845)
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,048,213 4,204,169
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 4,874,900 670,731
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending $ 5923113 § 4,874,900
Supplemental Disclosures of Noncash

Operating Activities

Cash paid for interest $ 1034646 $ 1,034,835

Cash paid (received) for income taxes $ 139807 §  (281,625)
Supplemental Disclosures of Noncash

Investing and Financing Activities

Property and equipment acquired

through long-term financing $§ 3,271,392 § 821,928
Property and equipment acquired
through capital leases $ 783,889 § 215,413

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LL.C AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 1 —NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

BUSINESS ACTIVITY

Halmar International, LLC (Halmar) serves as a construction manager and general contractor
on construction projects throughout the New York metropolitan area. Construction work is
generally performed under fixed-price and cost plus a fee with a guaranteed maximum price
contracts. These contracts are undertaken by the Company or in partnership with other
contractors through joint ventures. The length of the Company's contracts varies but
typically ranges from one to three years.

Halmar International Trucking, Inc. (HIT) provides transportation equipment and licenses for
Halmar and other related entities.

Halmar Transportation Systems, LLC (HTS) provides construction management,
engineering, and electrical and electronic equipment installations for a variety of

transportation systems.

JPC Builders, LLC (JPC) specializes in concrete construction and commercial heavy
construction projects.

LLF and JPC Joint Venture, LLC (LLF/JPC) specializes in concrete construction and
commercial heavy construction projects.

Halmar / A Servidone — B Anthony, LLC (HI/ASBA) specializes in civil heavy construction
projects.

Adelaide Crystal Holdings, LLC (Adelaide) is a real estate holding company.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Halmar and its subsidiaries,
HIT, HTS, JPC, LLF/IPC, HI/ASBA and Adelaide referred to collectively as the Company.
All intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in these consolidated

financial statements.

On January 1, 2014, JPC entered into an amended and fully restated limited liability
comnpany operating agreement, providing Halmar with 100% controlling interest over JPC.

On June 1, 2014, HTS entered into an amended and fully restated limited liability company
operating agreement, providing Halmar with 100% controlling interest over HTS.
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 1 ~ NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION (CONTINUED)

HIT, is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The Company has a 25% interest in
LLF/JPC and a 60% interest in HZ/ASBA.

Halmar is a Limited Liability Company formed on August 16, 2005 under the New York
Limited Liability Company Act.

HIT is a New York Corporation formed on March 10, 2008.

HTS is a Limited Liability Company formed on January 29, 2008 under the New York
Limited Liability Company Act.

JPC is a Limited Liability Company formed on December 23, 2009 under the New York
Limited Liability Company Act.

LLF/JPC is a Limited Liability Company formed on January 16, 2011 under the New York
Limited Liability Company Act.

HI/ASBA is a Limited Liability Company formed on April 11, 2013 under the New York
Limited Liability Company Act.

Adelaide is a Limited Liability Company formed on January 13, 2014 under the New York
Limited Liability Company Act. Halmar and Adelaide share common ownership (Note 12).

The parties to the Limited Liability Company agreements are designated as members. Under
this Act, the members are not liable for the debts of the company, unless specific guarantees
have been made with debt holders (Note 10).

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
REVENUE AND COST RECOGNITION

Halmar, JPC and HI/ASBA recognize revenues from long-term construction contracts under
the percentage of completion method. Under this method, progress towards completion Js
recognized according to the percentage of incmrred costs to estimated total costs. This
method is used becanse management considers the cost-to-cost method the most appropriate
in the circumstances.

Revenue from consulting is recognized as services are performed and is presented net of
write-offs and estimated nonbillable amounts. Services rendered are generally billed on a
monthly basis using fee arrangements defined at the inception of the project.

10
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Construction contracts are segmented based on each construction contract having separate
proposals, and, accordingly, gross margin related to each activity is recognized as those
separate services are rendered.

Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs and all other direct and indirect costs
related to contract performance. General and administrative costs are charged to expense as
incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in
which such losses are determined. Changes in job performance, job conditions and estimated
profitability, including those arising from settlements, may result in revisions to costs and
income and are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined. Because of
the inherent uncertainty in estimating the costs to complete on contracts in process, it is at
least reasonably possible that the estimates used will change in the near term. Profit
incentives are included in revenues when their realization is reasonably assured.

The asset, "costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts” in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheet represents revenues recognized in excess of
amounts billed. The liability, "billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on
uncompleted contracts” in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet represents billings
in excess of revenues recognized.

In accordance with normal construction industry practice, the Company includes in current
assets and current liabilities amounts relating to construction contracts realizable and payable

over a period in excess of one year.

HIT, HTS, LLE/JPC and Adelaide recognize revenue on the accrual basis of accounting.

CLAIMS

The Company recoguizes revenue relating to claims with customers only if it is probable that
the claim will result in additional revenue and if the amount can be reasonably estimated.

Usk oF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The most significant
estimates with regard to these consolidated financial statements relate to contract estimates,
cost to complete, allowance for doubtful accounts, and impairment of long-lived assets.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. To
increase the comparability of fair value measurements, a three-tier fair value hierarchy,
which prioritizes the inputs used in the valuation methodologies, is as follows:

Level 1 - Valuations based on quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in
active markets.

Level 2 - Valuations based on observable inputs other than quoted prices included
in Level 1, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not
active, or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable
market data.

Level 3 - Valuations based on unobservable inputs reflecting the Company's own
assumptions, consistent with reasonably available assumptions made by other
market participants. These valuations require significant judgment.

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company does not have assets or liabilities required to
be measured at fair value in accordance the authoritative guidance for fair value
measurements.

CONTRACT RECEIVABLES

The Company carries its contract receivables at cost less an allowance for doubtful accounts.
The Company estimates the allowance for doubtful accounts based upon a review of
outstanding receivables and historical collection information by customer and their current
financial condition. Receivables are due within 30 days after the date of the requisition or
invoicing. Contract retentions are generally due within 30 days after completion of the
project and acceptance by the owner. Where the coniract provides for guarantee retainage
provisions, such retainage is generally due within one year of completion and acceptance of
the project. Receivables more than 90 days old are considered past due. Contract receivables
are written off when they are determined to be uncollectible. The Company does not accrue
interest on past due receivables.

12
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Company carries its other receivables at cost less an allowance for doubtful accounts.
The Company estimates the allowance for doubtful accounts based upon a review of
outstanding receivables and historical collection information by customer and their current
financial condition. Other receivables are due within 30 days after the date of the invoice.
Receivables more than 90 days old are considered past due. Receivables are written off when
they are determined to be uncollectible. The Company does not accrue interest on past due

receivables.
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT IN JOINT VENTURE

Accumulated deficit in unconsolidated joint ventures is accounted for using the equity
method for the balance sheet and the proportionate consolidation for income statement
purposes. The Company has entered into certain joint ventures with third parties and
determined that the joint ventures are variable interest entities (VIE). In accordance with
authoritative guidance for consolidations, the Company has determined that it is not the
primary beneficiary of the CCA Civil-Halmar International, LLC joint venture (CCA-

HAI.MAR) (Note 8).
NONCONTROLLING INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

The Company analyzes its relationships with its affiliates in order to determine whether a
variable interest exists. When s variable interest exists and the Company has determined it is
the primary beneficiary, the Company will consolidate its operations in accordance with the
authoritative guidance. See Note 12, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, which
includes a discussion distinguishing between the interest in the parent's ownership and the
interest in the noncontrolling ownership of the affiliates.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization.
The costs of additions and betterments are capitalized and expenditures for repairs and
maintenance are expensed in the period incurred. When items of property and equipment are
sold or retired, the related costs and accumulated depreciation and amortization are removed
from the accounts and any gain or loss is included in results of operations.

13
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Depreciation of property and equipment is provided utilizing the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the respective assets as follows:

Building and building improvements 39 years
Transportation equipment 3-5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Office equipment 5 yeats
Machinery and equipment 3-5 years

The Company leases equipment where the terms of the lease result in the transfer to the
Company of substantially all of the benefits and risks of ownership of the equipment.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Licenses in the amount of $1,251 (net of accurmulated amortization of $23,749) at
December 31, 2014 and $6,251 (net of accumulated amortization of $18,749) at
December 31, 2013, are amortized on the straight-line method over five years. Amortization
expense amounted to $5,000 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.

On June 25, 2014, the Company repaid certain mortgage and installment loans with Hudson
Valley Bank (Note 10), at which time unamortized deferred financing costs in the amount of

$67,432 were written off against miscellancous expense within the accompanying
consolidated statement of income.

During 2014, the Company incurred deferred financing costs in the amount of $169,300,
associated with new mortgage and installment loans (Note 10).

Deferred financing costs in the amount of $164,128 (vet of accumulated amortization of
$5,172) at December 31, 2014 and $71,465 (net of accumulated amortization of $13,242) at
December 31, 2013 are amortized on the straight-line method, which approximates the
effective interest method, over the lesser of the financing term or fifteen years. Amortization
expense amounted to $9,205 and $8,065 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

14



SK - Exhibit VIl (page 66 of 136)

HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of these assets is determined by comparing the forecasted undiscounted cash
flows of the operations to which the assets relate to the carrying amount. If the operation is
determined to be unable to recover the carrying amount of its assets, the assets are written
down first, followed by other long-lived assets of the operation to fair value, Fair value is
determined based on undiscounted cash flows or appraised values, depending on the nature
of the assets. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, there were no impairment losses recognized

for long-lived assets.

ADVERTISING

The Company charges advertising costs to expensc as incurred. During the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company expensed $206,121 and $85,715, respectively,

INCOME TAXES

Halmar, HTS, JPC, LLF/JPC, H/ASBA and Adelaide are treated as partnerships for income
tax purposes and do not incur income taxes. Instead, members are taxed individually on their
share of company earnings. The Company’s net income or loss is allocated to the members
based upon their profit and loss percentages. The accompanying provision for income taxes
represents only local taxcs, and accordingly the effective tax rate differs from the statutory

rate.

HIT is treated as a corporation for income tax purposes. The accompanying provision for
income taxes represents federal, state and local taxes.

Taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the financial statements and
consist of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the
financial and tax bases of long-term construction contracts. Valuation allowances are
established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be

realized.

Construction contracts and all joint venture contracts are reported for tax purposes using the
percentage of completion method.
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NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

Management has determined that there are no uncertain tax positions that would require
recognition in the consolidated financial statements. If the Company were te incur an
income tax liability in the future, interest on any income tax liability would be reported as
interest expense and penalties on any income tax would be reported as income taxes.
Management’s conclusions regarding uncertain tax positions may be subject to review and
adjustment at a later date based upon ongoing enalysis of tax laws, regulations and
interpretations thereof as well as other factors.

MuLTI-EMPLOYER BENEFIT PLAN

The Company participates in multi-employer pension plans that cover union employees.
Contributions to the plan are based upon a fixed rate per hour worked. The risks of
participating in these multiemployer plans are different from single-employer plans in the
following aspects:

. Assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to
provide benefits to employees of another participating employer.

- If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, the unfunded obligation of
the plan may be borne by the remaining participating employers.

. If we chose to stop participating in some of the multi-employer plans, we may be

required to pay those plans an amount based on the underfunded status of the plan,
referred to a3 a withdrawa! liability.
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The following table presents our participation in these plans:

Expiration
Pension Plan Pensicn Protestion FIP / RP Date of
Employer Act ("PPA™) Certified Status Collection
Pension Trust Identification Zone Status’ Pending / Contributi h Bargaini
Fuad Numnber 2014 2013 Implemened” 2014 2013 Imposed Agrecment”
Excavators Union Local 731
Pension Fund 131809825  Green  Green N/A 3oossasey S BIGSU g, Jone 30, 2016
fron Workers Local No, 12
Pension Fund 14-1512731 Red Red Yes 481,848 32,728 Ne April 30, 2015
Construction & General Laborers
Laocal Union 190 Pension Fund 06-1211087 Yellow Yellow No 342,322 6B.874 Ne March 31, 2616
Upstate New York Engiteets
Pension Fond 15-0614642 Red Red Yes 179,144 43,480 No March 31, 2015
Tron Workers Lecals 40, 361 and 417
Pension Fund 51-6102576 Yellow Yeilow Yes 168,198 70,396 No June 30, 2020
New York District Council of .
Carpenters Pension Plap 510174276 (meen  Grea NA 162,036 35516 A March 31, 2017
Waestch Heavy Cons
Lahorers Local 60 Pension Fund 13-1962287 Green Green NA 141,862 54,518 N/A December 31, 2014
C;nm!l ?mlon Futd of the TJOE & i i 141,644 42,198 .
articipating Employers 36-6052390 Green Green N/A NA Masch 31,2015
Laborers' Local No. 17 Pension Fung 14-60625196 Yellow Red Yes 124,227 42273 No March 31,2014
Loca) 282 Pension Trust Fund 11-6245313 {Green Green N/A 118,281 43,177 NA June 30, 2017
United Brotherhood of Carpenters and
Joiners of America Albany/ 45,182 -
Adirondack Pension Fund 14-6075969 Red N/A Yes No Jume 30, 2016
Cement and Concrete Workers Districl 25.605 14,144
Council Pension Flan 13-5620824 Green Green N/A * * WA June 30, 2015
Miscellaneous 312,667 225,695
Total Contributions 5 2835905 § 1287513

1  The most recent PPA zone status available in 2014 is for the plan's year ending during 2013. The Zone
status is based on information that we received from the plan and is certified by the plan's actuary. Among
other factors, plans in the red zone are generally less than 65 percent funded, plans in the crange zone are
less than 80 percent funded and have an Accumulated Funding Deficiency in the current year or projected
in the next six years, plans in the yellow zone are less than 80 percent funded, and plans in the green zone

are at least 80 percent funded.

2 The "FIP/RP Status Pending/Implemented” column indicates plans for which a financial improvement plan
("FIP™) or a rehabilitation plan ("RP") is either pending or has been implemented.
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NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3 Lists the expiration dates of the collective-bargaining agreements to which the plans are subject. Pension
trust funds with a range of expiration dates have various collective-bargaining agreements, for which
renewals are pending.

Governmental regulations impose certain requirements relative to union-sponsored multi-
employer benefit plans. In the event of plan termination or employer withdrawal, an
employer may be liable for a portion of the plan’s unfunded vested benefits. The Company
has not received information from the plans’ administrators to determine its share of
unfunded vested benefits. The Company does not anticipate withdrawal from the plan, nor is
the Company aware of any expected plan terminations.

NOTE 3 — CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RI1SK

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less at acquisition as cash equivalents. The
Company maintains cash and cash equivalent balances at several financial institutions.
Accounts at each institution are insured by the FDIC up to $250,000. As of December 31,
2014 and 2013 the Company’s uninsured bank balances totaled approximately $9,100,000
and $7,100,000, respectively.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, approximately 71% and 86% of the Company’s contract
receivables are derived from two and three customers, respectively. For the years ended

December 31, 2014 and 2013, approximately 74% and 69% of the Company's revenues are
derived from two and three customers, respectively.

NOTE 4 — CONTRACT RECEIVABLES

Contract receivables are summarized as follows at December 31:

2014 2013
(as restated)
Contracts in process $ 9637379 § 8,536,396
Retainage 2,514,071 3,535,899

12,151,450 12,072,295
Less allowance for deubtful accounts 100,000 100,000

$§ 12,051,450 § 11,972,295
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NOTE 5 — OTHER RECEIVABLES

Other receivables are summarized as follows at December 31:

2014 2013
(as restated)
Management fees due from CCA-HALMAR $ 3,007,541 § 1,141,039
Other receivables 53,111 —
3,060,652 1,141,039
Less allowance for doubtful accounts 736,198 s
2,324,454 1,141,039

Less elimination of Halmar's proportionate
share of CCA-HALMAR (Note 8) 1,535,145 502,766

$ 789,309 § 638,273

Allowance for doubtful accounts was charged directly to revenues on the accompanying
consolidated statements of income.

NOTE 6 — COSTS AND ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS

2014 2013
Contract costs incurred on uncompleted contracts $ 209,160,641 § 167,287,214
Estimated earnings 36,833,318 16,207,980

245,993,959 183,495,194
Less billings to date 234,858,396 179,405,057

$ 11,135,563 § 4,090,137
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NOTE 6 — COSTS AND ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS (CONTINUED)

These amounts are included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets under the
following captions:

2014 2013
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of
billings on uncompleted contracts $ 14,438,263 § 8,793,762
Billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts (3,302,700) (4,703,625)

$ 11,135563 §$ 4,090,137

NOTE 7 —RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
RECEIVABLE FROM MEMBERS

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had a remaining receivable from members of
$2,574,928 and $4,340,825. The balance was collected in full on May 14, 2015.

DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had advanced $281,125 and $245,696,
respectively, to affiliates. These advances are unsecured, noninterest bearing, and expected to
be received within one year.

LO4AN TO MEMBER

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company has a loan to a member of $230,673 and
$221,205, respectively. Interest on this loan is computed at the rate of 4.28%. The loan is
unsecured, and the Company does not anticipate repayment of this loan within one year.
Interest income amounted to $9,468 and $9,225 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively.

SUBCONTRACT WITH JOINT VENTURE

JPC has subcontracts for two projects with CCA-HALMAR. Included in contract revenues
related to the joint venture was $0 and $1,145,124 during years ended December 31, 2014
and 2013, respectively.
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NOTE 8 — ACCUMULATED DEFICIT IN JOINT VENTURE

The Company is a member of an unconsolidated joint venture, CCA-HALMAR, which was
formed to perform construction contracts. The joint venture agreement, which requires the
participants to contribute additional capital as needed, provides that the Company will
receive from the joint venture its proportionate share of any profits or losses from the
contracts. Both members participate in construction, which is under the general management
of both members. The Company has a 30% interest in the profit up to the first $4,500,000
and a 60% interest on the excess profit of the 50th Street Vent Facility project, a 30% interest
in the profit up to the first $20,000,000 and a 60% interest on the excess profit of the
Alexander Hamilton Bridge project, and a 30% interest in the profit up to the first $2,500,000
and a 60% interest on the excess profit of the MTA 7 Line Site L project.

The joint venture is a variable interest entity of the Company; however, the Company is not
the primary beneficiary as it does not have the power to solely direct the activities of the joint
venture that most significantly impact their economic performance. Power is shared equally
between the Company and its joint venture partner as to management oversight and decision
making. Therefore, the Company has not consolidated the joint venture's net assets in these

consolidated financial statements.

Circumstances that could lead to a loss under these arrangements beyond the Company's
proportionate share include a partner's inability to contribute additional funds to the joint
venture in the event the project incurs a loss, or additional costs that the Company could
incur should the partner fail to provide the services and resources toward a project's
completion that had been committed to in the joint venture agreement.
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NOTE 8 — ACCUMULATED DEFICIT IN JOINT VENTURE (CONTINUED)

Business development and general and administrative expenses are recognized by project
based upon each project's proportionate share of total revenues.

Summarized financial information for the joint venture at and for the years ended
December 31, on the equity method is as follows:

2014 2013

Assets $ 18,807,720 $ 34,650,841
Less liabilities 30,327,678 43,417,295
Net assets $ (11,519,958) $ (8.766,454)
Operations for the year

Revenue $ 22616921 § 87,080,887

Less cost of operations 25,370,425 100,683,281
Net loss $ (2,753,504) $ (13,602,394)

The Company’s deficit in this joint venture is as follows for December 31:

2014 2013
(as restated)
Balance - January 1 $ (1,538,808) $ 2,620,096
Halmar's interest - share of net loss (505,081) (4,148,540)
Halmar's interest - change in provision for anticipated losses - (10,364)

(2,043,889) (1,538,808)
Less elimination of Halmar's proportionate share of
other receivable due from CCA-HALMAR (Note 5) 1,535,145 502,766

Balance - December 31 $§ (508,744) $ (1,036,042)

During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company incurred and was
reimbursed expenses related to its joint venture project of $1,665,916 and $5,239,036,
respectively. The Company’s proportionate share of a gain on disposal of property and
equipment amounted to $168,282.
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NOTE 9 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment, net is summarized as follows:

2014 2013

Machinery and equipment $ 7,551,683 § 4,990,640
Building and building improvements 4,902,567 4,132,618
Transportation equipment 2,835,621 2,928,277
Land 710,000 625,000
Office equipment 288,330 288,330
Furniture and fixtures 357,648 357,648

16,645,849 13,322,513
Less accumulated depreciation 5,423,021 5,189,502

$ 11,222828 $ 8,133,011

Depreciation expense related to property and equipment amounted to $1,725,736 and
$1,654,015 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Loss on disposal
of property and equipment amounting to $294,421 is included in the cost of revenues line of
the accompanying statement of income as of December 31, 2013.

NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Pursuant to an arrangement entered into on June 25, 2014, with M&T Bank (M&T), the
Company may borrow up to $10,000,000 under a secured revolving line of credit which
expires on June 25, 2017. The interest rate at December 31, 2014 was 2.94%, calculated as
the 30-day London Interbank Offering Rate (LIBOR) plus 275 basis points. The line is
subject to maintenance of certain minimum financial conditions determined solely by M&T
and secured by substantially all capital assets of the Company and guaranteed by the
members of Halmar and their spouses. There were no outstanding balances against this line

of credit at December 31, 2014.

On June 25, 2014, the Company entered into a mortgage loan agreement in the amount of
$2,512,500 and a term loan agreement in the amount of $3,187,500 with M&T Bank for
which the proceeds were used to extinguish the Hudson Valley Bank mortgage and terms
loans of approximately $2,275,000. The interest rate is fixed at 4.56%. The loans are subject
to maintenance of certain financial and nonfinancial covenants and are secured by certain
capital assets of the Company and guaranteed by the members of Halmar and their spouses.
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Pursuant to an arrangement with Hudson Valley Bank, the Company was able to borrow up
to $7,000,000 under a secured revolving line of credit which was terminated on June 25,
2014. The interest rate at December 31, 2013 was 5%, calculated based on the greater of 1%
above the bank's prime rate (totaling 4.25% at December 31, 2013) or 5.00%. The line was
subject to maintenance of certain minimum financial conditions determined solely by the
bank and secured by substantially all capital assets of the Company and guaranteed by the
members of Halmar and their spouses. The amount outstanding against this line of credit at
December 31, 2013 was $5,000,000.

Pursuant to an arrangement with Key Bank, the Company may borrow up to $1,000,000
under a secured capital expenditure facility which expires on May 7, 2019. Borrowings on
the capital expenditure facility are immediately turned into a dollar out lease or term loan.
The interest rate at December 31, 2014 was 3.40% adjusted annually based on the 30-Day
LIBOR plus 0.50%. The line is secured by certain capital assets of the Company and
guaranteed by the members of Halmar and HI/ASBA. There was $380,399 outstanding
against this facility at December 31, 2014.

Long-term debt is summarized as follows:

2014 2013

Installment loans payable - in equal monthly installments
ranging from $426 to $59,610 including interest
ranging from 0% to 9.75% per annum through
varying periods from January 2015 through
Tune 2034, secured by related assets with a total
net book value of $6,170,025 and $5,927,525
at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. $ 8,709,835 § 4,986,570

Installment loans payable - in monthly installments
ranging from $2,445 to $3,995 including interest
ranging from 4.20% to 4.50% per annum through
varying periods from January 2015 through
May 2016, secured by related assets with a
total net book value of $169,222 and $211,528
at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 40,428 114,236
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2014 2103
Installment loans payable - in monthly installments
of $4,666 including interest of 4.16% per annum
through June 2029, secured by related assets with
a total net book value of $838,558
at December 31, 2014. $ 611,400 § -
Installment loans payable - in monthly installments
of $11,850 including interest of 3.40% per annum
through October 2017, secured by related assets
with a total net book value of $300,672
at December 31, 2014. 380,400 -
9,742,063 5,100,806
Less current maturities 2,215,579 1,587,131

Long-term portion $ 7,526484 $ 3,513,675

Aggregate future maturities required on long-term debt for the years ending December 31,
are as follows:

2015 $ 2,215,579
2016 1,990,618
2017 1,368,505
2018 1,072,694
2019 634,363
Thereafter 2,460,304
$ 9,742,063

The Company’s revolving line of credit, mortgage, term loan and certain installment loans
with M&T Bank require the Company to meet certain financial and nonfinancial covenants.
At December 31, 2014, the Company did not meet certain of these covenants. As of July _,
2015, these have been waived by the bank for all measurement periods through June 30,

2018.
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The Company’s property under capital lease, which is included in property and equipment, is
summarized as follows:

2014 2013
Machinery and equipment $ 886,753 § 318,279
Less accumulated depreciation 82,903 29,986

$ 803,850 § 288,293

The capital leases require monthly payments ranging from $1,031 to $16,962, including
interest ranging from 3.79% to 6.48%, per annum through varying periods from October
2016 and December 31, 2017,

Future minimum lease payments under the capital lease for the years ending December 31,
are as follows:

2015 $ 307,166

2016 303,045

2017 247,227

857,438

Less amount representing interest 49,962
Present value of future minimum lease payments 807,476
Less current portion 275,676

Long-term portion $ 531,800

Depreciation of assets held under the capital lease is included in depreciation and
amortization expense.
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NOTE 12 — CONSOLIDATION OF YARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

Halmar has analyzed its relationship with its affiliates in order to determine whether a
variable interest exists and consolidation is required.

The Company determined that LLF/JPC is a variable interest entity and Halmar is the
primary beneficiary. Halmar is the primary beneficiary of LLF/JPC because Halmar has the
power to direct activities of LLF/JPC that most significantly impact LLF/JPC’s economic
performance. Those activities include the fact that 100% of LLF/JPC’s revenue is derived
from subcontracts with Halmar and without those subcontracts, LLF/JPC would have no
outside revenue. Therefore, Halmar has consolidated LLF/JPC’s net assets in these

consolidated financial statements.

The Company determined that HI/ASBA is a variable interest entity and Halmar is the
primary beneficiary. Halmar is the primary beneficiary of HVASBA because Halmar has the
power to direct activities of HI/ASBA that most significantly impact H/ASBA’s economic
performance.  Therefore, Halmar has consolidated HI/ASBA's net assets in these

consolidated financial statements.

The Company determined that Adelaide is a variable interest entity since the Company and
Adelaide share common ownership and the Company is a guarantor on Adelaide’s
outstanding long term debt. Therefore, Halmar has consolidated Adelaide’s net assets in

these consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 13 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable includes retainage payable to subcontractors aggregating $1,412,574 and
$544,460 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

NOTE 14 - RETIREMENT PLANS

The Company has a defined contribution plan formed under the provisions of Section 401(k)
of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC). Under the plan, participants may elect to contribute a
percentage of their compensation earned in any plan year up to a maximum amount, as
defined by the IRC. For the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company
contributed $59,433 and $291,512 to the plan.
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NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company has several noncancellable operating leases, for various forms of equipment,
office space, and automobiles that expire at various dates through February 2018. Those
leases generally contain renewal options for periods ranging from three to ten years and
require the Company to pay all executory costs such as taxes, maintenance, and insurance.
Rental expenses for those leases amounted to $30,091 and $33,139 for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments under operating leases that have remaining terms in excess
of one year at December 31, 2014 are as follows:

2015 h 30,091
2016 22,099
2017 10,339
2018 1,997

$ 64,526

In addition, the office lease provides for escalation clauses for increases in real estate taxes
and building maintenance.

The Company is contingently liable to its surety under a general indemnity agreement. Under
this agreement, the Company agrees to indemnify the surety for any payments made on its
behalf. The Company belicves that all contingent liabilities will be satisfied by its
performance on the specific contracts covered by the agreement.
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NOTE 16 — PROVISION (BENEFIT) FOR INCOME TAXES

The provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of the following:

2014 2013
Current
State and local $ 20,232 % (9,552)
Deferred
Federal 21,573 7,377
State and local 108,490 (88,574)

$ 150,295 § (90,749)

The following represents the approximate tax effect of each significant type of temporary
difference giving rise to the deferred tax liability.

2014 2013
Current deferred tax liabilities
Long-term contracts $ (106,529) § (3,726)
Long-term deferred tax liabilities
Fixed assets (91,654) (1,998)
Net operating loss 62,396 -

$  (135,787) §$ (5,724)
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NOTE 17 - BACKLOG

The following schedule is a reconciliation of backlog representing signed contracts:

Balance, January 1, 2013 $ 315,679,168
Contract adjustments (5,363,878)
New contracts 151,584,849
461,900,139
Less contract revenues 144,680,810
Balance, December 31, 2014 $ 317,219,329

At December 31, 2014, there was no backlog on CCA-HALMAR. At December 31, 2013,
the Company’s share of CCA-HALMAR’s backlog was $3,386,542.

NOTE 18 — RESTATEMENT

The Company has restated its previously issued consolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2013 to correct an overstatement of Halmar’s investment in CCA-
HALMAR. The error resulted from an incorrect calculation of an estimate of Halmar’s
allocation of overhead costs from CCA-HALMAR in the amount of $2,238,963, which
occurred in the years prior to January 1, 2013. In addition, the Company has reclassified
$1,141,039 from contract receivables to other receivables to conform with the 2014
presentation. The other receivable consisted of amounts due from CCA-HALMAR,
therefore the Company has eliminated its share of the other receivable against the
accumulated deficit in joint venture.

The effect of the restatements is summarized for the year ended December 31, 2013 in the
table below:

Previously
Reported Adjustments Eliminations As Restated
Contract receivables - net $ 13,113,334 § (1,141,039) § - % 11,972,295
Other receivables - net - 1,141,639 (502,766) 638,273
Investment in joint venture 700,155 {700,155} - —
Accumulated deficit in joint venture -- (1,538,808) 502,766 (1,036,042)
Members' equity - controlling interest (15,097,524) 2,238,963 - (12,858,561)
Total equity (14,038,699) 2,238,963 - {11,799,736)
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NOTE 19 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has performed a review of events occurring subsequent to the balance sheet
date through July ___, 2015, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to
be issued. No significant events have been identified that would require disclosure in the
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Company was awarded the New York City Transit’s “Shop Repair at Pitkin Shop and
DC Power Upgrade at Concourse Shop” job on December 31, 2014. The contract value is

approximately $14.3 million.

Effective January 2015, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with Gardner
M. Bishop, Inc. in anticipation of the joint venture entering into a tender and assignment
agreement with the Hartford Fire Insurance Company and the New Jersey Turnpike
Authority under which the joint venture would complete the contractual obligation of
Gardner M. Bishop, Inc. to the New Jersey Turnpike Authority for an anticipated contract
value of $16.6 million. The Company has a 70% controlling interest in the joint venture. The
tender and assignment agreement went into effect in January 2015.

The Company was awarded the State of New York Department of Transportation’s
“Rehabilitation of Rt. 9W over Popolopen Creek” job in February 2015. The contract value 1s
approximately $12.3 million.

Effective April 2015, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with Michels
Corporation in anticipation of being awarded the New York City Department of
Transportation’s “Replacement of Shore (Belt) Parkway Bridge Over Miil Basin” job ior an
anticipated contract value of $263.7 million, The company is a 50% sponsoring member of
the joint venture. New York City Department of Transportation awarded the contract to the

joint venture in April 2015.

31
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL)

10.0 Indicate whether any information provided herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the [Yes XINo
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL).

Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any
request for disclosure under FOIL. Attach additional pages if necessary.

If “Yes, ” indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim.

Page 9 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2)

Certification

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New
York State government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility
determinations regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will
rely on information disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges
that the New York State government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may
choose, verify the truth and accuracy of all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional
submission of false or misleading information may result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law,
as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension or contract termination.

The undersigned certifies that he/she:

is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity’s business and operations;

has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire;

has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner;

has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question;

to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity’s responses

are true, accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable;

¢ understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the
questionnaire when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and

e is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the

Business Entity’s responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award

notification, and may be required to update the information at the request of the New York State

government entities or OSC pri award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the

contract.

® @ @ o o

s

/

Signature of Owner/OfﬁciL “'—" — L

Printed Name of Signatory Chris R. Larsen

Title Principal

Name of Business Halmar International LLC
Address 421 East Route 59

City, State, Zip Nanuet, N.Y. 10954

Sworn to before me this 1% day of December_, 2015; : ’ —
LORRAINE STEDMAN

: ) Nguniv F:ul:lic. gt;:; % Néew York
‘ \ - : , egistration 321237
OGS Sﬁ JAN® ; 2 Notary Public Qualified in Westchester Count
|,

Commission Expires March 16,20
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE

FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

rI. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

Legal Business Entity Name * EIN
Deepwater Wind, LLC (on behalf of one or more affiliates) 56-2526907
Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number
56 Exchange Place Terrace, Suite 300 PENDING
Providence, RT 02903
Telephone Fax
{401) 868-4228 (401} 228-8004

Email Website
cplummer @ddwind.com www.dwwind.com

used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive).

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN

Type Name EIN

Status

1.0 Legal Business Entity Type — Check appropriate box and provide additional information:

[] Corporation (including PC) Date of Incorporation

@‘ Limited Liability Company (LLC or PLLC) | Date of Organization 9/5/2007

| Partnership (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment
[[] Sote Proprietor How many years in business?
] other Date Established

If Other, explain:

1.1 Was the Legal Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State?

1 Yes No

United States  State DE
O Other Country

Explain, if not available:

If “No,’ indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Entity was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing

from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing ismot available.

1.2 Ts the Legal Business Entity publicly traded? [ Yes No
If “Yes,” provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol
1.3 Does the Legal Business Entity have a DUNS Number? Yed ] No

If “Yes,” Enter DUNS Number 62-617-6338

*All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” which can be found at

www,osc.statenv.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf.

Page 2 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

L LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

1.4 I the Lecal Business Entity’s Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business [OYes [X] No
Entity maintain an office in New York State? '

. .. N/A
(Select “N/A,” if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.)
If “Yes,” provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State.
1.5 Is the Legal Business Entity a New Y ork State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), [JYes [X] No

Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally centified
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?

If “Yes,” check all that apply:
[} New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)
[} New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)
[ New York State Small Business (SB)
[[] Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional.

Name Title

Percentage Ownership
(Enter 0% if not applicable)

See attachment

Page 3 of 10
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AC 3200-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: _PENDING

NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

IL REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is:

Note: Select only one.

[X] Legal Business Entity

Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the entire Legal Business Entity for the remainder of the
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION Il AND PROCEED WITH SECTION I11.)

[J Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity

SEE DEFINITIONS OF “REPORTING ENTITY” AND “ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT” FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION.

Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entiry for the
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION I AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.)

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

a)

Reporting Entity Name

Address of the Primary Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone

ext.

b)

Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Legal Business Entity

c)

Attach an organizational chart

d)

Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? [JYes [TJNo

If “Yes,” enter DUNS Number

€)

Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity.
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary.

Name

Title

Page 4 of 10
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) S endor ID: PENDING

NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS Il THROUGH VII

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each “Other,” provide an explanation which provides the basis for not
definitively responding “Yes” or “No.” Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered
responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages.

HL LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY

Within the past five (5) years, has any current or former reporting entity official or any individual currently or formerly having the
authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting dociumentation on behalf of the reporting entity with
amy government entily been:

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? JYes [XINo [JOther
3.1 Suspended, debarred, or disqualified from any government contracting process? [ Yes No [] Other

3.2 The subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or [J Yes No [] Other
criminal violation for any business-related conduct?

3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or [JYes X No []Other
subject to a judgment for:
a) Any business-related activity; or
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfulness?

For each “Yes” or “Other” explain:

IV. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT BIDDING
Within the past five {5) years, has the reporting entity:

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any [OYes [XNo
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to,
debarment for a violation of New York State Workers’ Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New
York State Procurement Lobbying Law?

4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? [OYes [X]No

4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by a [ Yes [X]No
government entity?

4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- [}Yes [X]No

Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract?

4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? [JYes [XNeo
4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entitv in lieu of responding to an [[jYes [XNo

information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government entity”?

For each “Yes,” explain:

Page 5 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

SK - Exhibit VII rgegge 90 of 136

endor ID: _PENDING

V. INTEGRITY - CONTRACTAWARD
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

5.0 Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited
to, a non-responsibility finding?

[] Yes

{X] No

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in
connection with any government contract?

(] Yes

X] No

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a government entity?

[ Yes

[Xj No

For each “Yes,” explain:

VL. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

6.0 Had a revocation, suspension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license?

[]Yes

X No

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minoritv-Owned
Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise status for other than a change of ownership?

[_‘] Yes

X] No

For each “Yes,” explain:

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporiing entity:

7.0 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal
violation?

O Yes

{X] No

7.1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea
bargain) for conduct constituting a crime?

D Yes

[X] No

7.2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as gerious or
willful?

D Yes

X No

7.3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other
willful violation of New York State Labor Law?

;:] Yes

[X] No

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or
received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a violation of federal, state or
local environmental laws?

D Yes

X No

7.5 Other than previously disclosed:
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000
or more; or
b} Been convicied of a criminal offense pursvant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by

any government entity?

D Yes

X No

For each “Yes,” explain:

Page 6 of 10
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) e

NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

e 91 of 136

ndor ID: _PENDING _

VL FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactory performance
assessment(s) from any government entity on any contract?

[JYes [XNo

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liquidated damages assessed over $25,0007

[JYes [X]}No

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current

status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been
filed against the Reporting Entity which remain undischarged?

[]Yes [X] No

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the lien(s)
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy
proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending?

[JYes [X] No

If “Yes,” provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the
proceedings as “Initiated,” “Pending” or “Closed.” Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

2.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by
federal, state or local tax Jaws?

[] Yes X] Ne

If “Yes,” provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to
file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State
unemployment insurance returns?

[]Yes No

If “Yes,” provide the years the Reporting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with noumbered

responses.

8.6 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity had any government audit(s) completed? [JYes [X] No
a) M “Yes.” did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal [OQYes [JNo

control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements,
significant abuse or any material disallowance?

If “Yes” to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered

responses.

Page 7 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

IX. ASSOCIATED ENTITIES
This section pertains to any entity(ies) that either controls or is controlled by the reporting entity.
(See definition of “gssecigted entity” for additional information to complete this section.)
9.0 Does the Reporting Entity have any Associated Entities?
Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either:

—  An Organizational Unit; or
- The entire Legal Business Entity which controls, or is controlled by, any other entity(ies).

If “No,” SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X.

SK - Exhibit Vllbfpsa\ge 92 of 1%6

ndor ID: PEN G

D Yes Ej No

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity Official or Principal Owner been charged with a
misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a judgment for:
a) Any business-related activity; or
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfulness?

O Yes DNO

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity, his/her
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and

the current status of the issue(s).

9.2 Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,0007

[]Yes DNO

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity’s name(s), EIN(s), primary

business activity,

relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the

current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

9.3 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity:

a) Been disqualified, suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other
New York local government contracting process?

] Yes O No

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by any
federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity?

O Yes D No

¢) Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibility) on any federal,
New York State, New York City or New York local government contract?

| Yes [ No

d) Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any federal, New York State, New
York City, or New York local government entity for a civil or criminal violation with a penalty in
excess of $500,0007

O Yes O No

€) Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into
a plea bargain) for conduct constituting a crime?

DYes DNU

f) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity?

OYes O No

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any
bankruptcy proceeding pending?

DYes DNO

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entitv’s name(s), EIN(s), primary business
activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s)
taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

Page 8 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13)

X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL)

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the [JYes [ No
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL).
Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any
request for disclosure under FOIL.

If “Yes,” indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim.

XI. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR THIS QUESTIONNAIRE

Name Telephone Fax
Clinton Plummer (401) 868-4228 (401) 228-8004
Title Email
Vice President cplummer @dwwind.com
Page 9 of 10
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

Question 1.6

Principal Owners

D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 7-05, LLC

D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 13-05, LLC
D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 15-01, LLC
D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 17-01, LLC

Address:
1166 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10036

Officials

Jeffrey Grybowski, CEO

Chris Van Beek, President

David Schwartz, General Counsel

Address:

Ownership: 11.5%
Ownership: 11.5%
Ownership: 40.3%
Ownership: 26.8%

*Ownership: 0%

56 Exchange Terrace, Suite 301

Providence, RI 02903

Page 10 of 10
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) endor ID; _PENDING

NEW YORK STATE
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

Certification

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State
government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension
or contract termination.

The undersigned certifies that he/she:

» is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity’s business and operations;

e has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire;

e has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner;

e has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question;

* 10 the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity’s responses are true,
accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable;

e understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire
when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and

» is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business
Entity’s responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be
required to update the informajion e request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the

during the term of the contract.

Jine

Signature of Qwner/Official

Printed Name of Signatory linton Plummer
Title Vice President
Name of Business Deepwater Wind. LLC (on behalf of one or more subsidiaries)
Address 56 Exchange Terrace, Suite 300
City, State, Zip Providence, RI 02903
Sworn 10 before me this l S*" day of D cempart 5 ZO_LS_: Gy,
= ‘\“.8“ Eu!?.: Z"p,
/’%91 Mé ﬂ W Notary Publi s’#Q}f-’S;‘.‘{s: ;?knc 3 @(::"'-
- otary Fubuac o o{“,}:".O‘

1L

T
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13)

You have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System.

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor’s business and operations. An owner or officer
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized.

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID)

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the OSC Help Desk
at ciohelpdesk(@osc.state.ny.us or call 866-370-4672.

DEFINITIONS

All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” found at
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification.

RESPONSES

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required.
Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Emplover
Identification Number (EIN).

REPORTING ENTITY

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Legal Business Entity or an Organizational Unit within
or operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of “Reporting Entity” but due to the size and complexity of the Legal
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information
for other parts of the Legal Business Entity and Associated Entities.

ASSOCTATED ENTITY

An Associated Entity is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity.
However, the term Associated Entity does not include “sibling organizations” (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company

that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity.

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Legal Business Entity. Section II requires the
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity, while
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an
authorized contact for the questionnaire information.
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AC 3290-8 (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 000000000
NEW YORK STATE
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

Legal Business Entity Name* EIN
NextEra Energy Resources Acquisitions, LLC 46-0979858
Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number

700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, FL. 33408

Telephone Fax
(561) 304-6040 ext.

Email Website

matt.handel@nee.com

Additional Lesal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive).

Type Name EIN Status

1.0 Leval Business Entity Type — Check appropriate box and provide additional information:

[] Corporation (including PC) Date of Incorporation
BX] Limited Liability Company (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization 9/6/2012
[ Partnership (including LLP, LP or Genetal) Date of Registration or Establishment
[ Sole Proprietor How many years in business?
[] Other Date Established
If Other, explain:
1.1 Was the Leeal Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State? [JYes XINo

If ‘No,’ indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Entity was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing
from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is not available.

[X] United States  State Delaware

[ Other Country

Explain, if not available:

1.2 Is the Lezal Business Entity publicly traded? [dYes X No

If “Yes,” provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol

1.3 Does the Legal Business Entity have a DUNS Number? X Yes [No

If “Yes,” Enter DUNS Number 07-860-6990

*All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” which can be found at

www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions. pdf.
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

E LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

1.4 Ifthe Lecal Business Entitv’s Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business
Entity maintain an office in New York State?

(Select “N/A,” if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.)

[ Yes No
CIN/A

If “Yes,” provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State.

1.5 Is the Legal Business Entity a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE),
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?

If “Yes,” check all that apply:
[] New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)
[ New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)
[] New York State Small Business (SB)

[] Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)

[JYes [XNo

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional.

Name Title Percentage Ownership
(Enter 0% if not applicable)

ESI Energy, LLC Owner 100%

Kujawa, Rebecca J President 0

Beilhart, Kathy A Vice President 0

Cutler, Paul 1. Vice President 0
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IL. REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is:
Note: Select only one.
[X] Lecal Business Entity

Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the entire Legal Business Entity for the remainder of the
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION Il AND PROCEED WITH SECTION III)

[J Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity
SEE DEFINITIONS OF “REPORTING ENTITY” AND “ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT” FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION.

Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entity for the
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION Il AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF

THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.)

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

a) Reporting Entity Name

Address of the Primary Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone
ext.
b) Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Legal Business Entity
¢) Attach an organizational chart
d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? []Yes [No

If “Yes,” enter DUNS Number

¢) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity.
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary.

Name Title
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS III THROUGH VII

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each “Other,” provide an explanation which provides the basis for not
definitively responding “Yes” or “No.” Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered
responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages.

I1II. LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY

Within the past five (5) years, has any current or former reporting entity official or any individual currently or formerly having the
authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the reporting entity with
any government entity been:

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? O Yes No [ Other
3.1 Suspended, debarred, or disqualified from any government contracting process? O Yes XINo [] Other

3.2 The subject of an investization, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or ] Yes No [] Other
criminal violation for any business-related conduct?

3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or [ Yes XINo []Other
subject to a judgment for:
a) Any business-related activity; or
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfulness?

For each “Yes” or “Other” explain:

IV.INTEGRITY — CONTRACT BIDDING
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any Ovyes XINo
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to,
debarment for a violation of New York State Workers® Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New
York State Procurement Lobbying Law?

4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? [dYes XINo

4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by a [ Yes No
government entity?

4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- JYes XINo

Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaced Business Enterprise
goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract?

4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? L Yes No
4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity in lieu of responding to an [JYes XINo

information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government entity?

For each “Yes,” explain:
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V.INTEGRITY — CONTRACT AWARD
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

5.0 Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited O Yes K No
to, a non-responsibility finding?

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in [JYes XINo
connection with any government contract?

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a government entity? [JYes XINo

For each “Yes,” explain:

VI. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

6.0 Had a revocation, suspension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license? O Yes XINo

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minority-Owned [ Yes No
Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal certification of Disadvantaced Business
Enterprise status for other than a change of ownership?

For each “Yes,” explain:

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

7.0 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal || [JYes XINo
violation?

7.1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea | [ Yes No
bargain) for conduct constituting a crime?

7.2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or [ Yes No
willful?
7.3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other O Yes X No

willful violation of New York State Labor Law?

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or [ Yes X No
received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a violation of federal, state or
local environmental laws?

| 7.5 Other than previously disclosed: [Jyves XINo
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000

or more; or
b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by

any government entity?

For each “Yes,” explain:
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VIIL. FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

8.0

Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactory performance OYes K No
assessment(s) from any government entity on any contract?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.1

Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liquidated damages assessed over $25,000? O Yes XINo

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current
status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

82

Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been [dYes X No
filed against the Reporting Entity which remain undischarged?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the lien(s)
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.3

In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy [ Yes X No
proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending?

If “Yes,” provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the
proceedings as “Initiated,” “Pending” or “Closed.” Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.4

During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by ] Yes No
federal, state or local tax laws?

If “Yes,” provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to
file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.5

During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State Jyes [XINo
unemployment insurance returns?

If “Yes,” provide the years the Reporting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered

responses.

8.6

During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity had any government audit(s) completed? O Yes XINo

a) If“Yes,” did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal [d Yes [ONo
control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements,
significant abuse or any material disallowance?

If “Yes” to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered

responses.
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IX. ASSOCIATED ENTITIES
This section pertains to any entity(ies) that either controls or is controlled by the reporting entity.
(See definition of “associated entity” for additional information to complete this section.)

9.0 Does the Reporting Entity have any Associated Entities?

Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either:

—  An Organizational Unit; or
—  The entire Legal Business Entity which controls, or is controlled by, any other entity(ies).

If “No,” SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X.

X Yes

[INo

9.1

Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity Official or Principal Owner been charged with a

misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a judgment for:

a) Any business-related activity; or

b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfulness?

[ Yes

X No

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity, his/her
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and

the current status of the issue(s).

9.2

Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,000?

[ Yes

X No

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity’s name(s), EIN(s), primary business activity,
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the

current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

9.3

Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity:

a) Been disqualified, suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other [JYes [X]INo
New York local government contracting process?

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by any [JYes [XINo
federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity?

c) Been suspended. cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibility) on any federal, [JYes X No
New York State, New York City or New York local government contract?

e) Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into [Jyes XINo
a plea bargain) for conduct constituting a crime?

f) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by O Yes X]INo
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity?

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any [ Yes No
bankruptcy proceeding pending?

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity’s name(s), EIN(s), primary business
activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s)

taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

Question 9.3 d) - see attachment

Page 8 of 10




SK - Exhibit VII (page 104 of 136

AC 3290-8 (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 003000000
NEW YORK STATE
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL)

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the O Yes [XINo
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL).
Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any
request for disclosure under FOIL.

If “Yes,” indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim.

XI. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR THIS QUESTIONNAIRE

Name Telephone I Fax
Matt Handel (561) 304-6040  ext. [
Title Email

Vice President matt.handel@nee.com
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Certification

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State
government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension
or contract termination.

The undersigned certifies that he/she:

is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity’s business and operations;

has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire;

has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner;

has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question;

to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity’s responses are true,

accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable;

e understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire
when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and

® is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business

Entity’s responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be

required to update the information at the request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the

award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract.

Signature of Owner/Official - il //

(8
Printed Name of Signatory Greg Schneck

Title Vice President

Name of Business NextEra Energy Resources Acquisitions, LLC
Address 700 Universe Blvd

City, State, Zip Juno Beach, FL 33408

Sworn to before me this / ~_dayof D %m 56{8 .20 _.-g'

T e Sl _{_//Z A Notary Public

TAMIKO FOSTER
MY COMMISSION # FF 244641

EXPIRES: Juna 25, 2019
Bonded Thru Notary Public Underwriiers
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ATTACHMENT

The following additional information is provided with respect to 1.6

Name Title Percentage Ownership
Daggs, Nicole J. Vice President 0
DiDonato, John Vice President 0
Gosselin, Dean R. Vice President 0
Handel, Matthew S. Vice President 0
Kushner, Andrew D. Vice President 0
Maisto, Mark Vice President 0
O'Sullivan, Michael Vice President 0
Ross, Mitchell S. Vice President 0
Sanchez, Manuel A. Vice President 0
Schneck, Gregory Vice President 0
Tindell, Cynthia A. Vice President 0
Tobin, Brian Vice President 0
Tourangeau, Mark Vice President 0
Wall, Lawrence A. Jr. Vice President 0
Beilhart, Kathy A. Treasurer 0
Plotsky, Melissa A. Secretary 0
Seeley, W. Scott Assistant Secretary 0

The following explanation is provided with respect to completion of the Vendor Responsibility
Questionnaire by NextEra Energy Resources, LLC. In completing the questionnaire, NextEra
Energy Resources, LLC provides the following additional information:

NextEra Energy Resources, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company owned by an indirect,
wholly-owned subsidiary of NextEra Energy Resources, LLC (“NextEra”).



SK - Exhibit VIl (page 107 of 136)




AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) NEW YORK ST%_ Exhibit VII (page 108 of 136)

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

“You have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System.

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor’s business and operations. An owner or officer
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized.

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID)

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk
at [TServiceDesk i osc.state.ny.us or call 866-370-4672.

DEFINITIONS

All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” found at
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility
Definitions List"” existing at the time of certification.

RESPONSES

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required.
Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer
.dentification Number (EIN).

REPORTING ENTITY

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Legal Business Entity or an Organizational Unit within
or operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entitv and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option

may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of “Reporting Entity” but due to the size and complexity of the Legal
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information

for other parts of the Legal Business Entitv and Associated Entities.

ASSOCIATED ENTITY

An Associated Entity is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity.
However, the term Associated Entity does not include “sibling organizations” (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity.

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Legal Business Entitv. Section II requires the
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity, while
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an
authorized contact for the questionnaire information.
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

Legal Business Entity Name* EIN
Convergent Energy and Power Inc. 45-5276242
Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number
1065 Avenue of the Americas, 7" Floor 1100115245
New York, NY 10018
Telephone Fax
(917) 508-0190 ext.
Email Website
info@convergentep.com www.convergentep.com

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive).

Type Name EIN Status

Former Name Convergent Energy and Power LLC 455276242 Inactive

1.0 Legal Business Entity Type — Check appropriate box and provide additional information:

Corporation (including PC) Date of Incorporation 12/23/2014

(] Limited Liability Company (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization

(] Partnership (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment

[] Sole Proprietor How many years in business?
[] Other Date Established

If Other, explain:

1.1 Was the Legal Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State? [JYes X No

If “No,’ indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Entity was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing
from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is not available.

United States  State Delaware
(] other Country

Explain, if not available:

1.2 Is the Legal Business Entity publicly traded? [1Yes X No

If “Yes,” provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol

1.3 Does the Legal Business Entity have a DUNS Number? X Yes []No

If “Yes,” Enter DUNS Number 079173387

"All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” which can be found at
www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf.
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. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

1.4 If the Legal Business Entity’s Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business [OYes []No
Entity maintain an office in New York State? & N/A

(Select “N/A,” if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.)

If “Yes,” provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State.

1.5 Is the Legal Business Entity a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), [JYes [KNo
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?

If “Yes,” check all that apply:
[] New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)
[] New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)
[] New York State Small Business (SB)
[] Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional.

Name Title Percentage Ownership
(Enter 0% if not applicable)

Johannes Rittershausen CEO 0%
Frank Genova III COO 0%
Christopher Streeter CIO 0%
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II. REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is:

Note: Select only one.

B Legal Business Entity
Note.: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the entire Legal Business Entity for the remainder of the
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION I AND PROCEED WITH SECTION 111

[] Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity
SEE DEFINITIONS OF “REPORTING ENTITY” AND “ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT” FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION.

Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entity for the
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF

THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.)

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

a) Reporting Entity Name

Address of the Primary Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone
ext.
b) Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Legal Business Entity
¢) Attach an organizational chart
d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? [JYes [ONo

If “Yes,” enter DUNS Number

e) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity.
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary.

Name Title
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS III THROUGH VII

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each “Other,” provide an explanation which provides the basis for not
definitively responding “Yes” or “No.” Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered
responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages.

III. LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY

Within the past five (5) years, has any current or former reporting entity official or any individual currently or formerly having the
authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the reporting entity with
any government entity been:

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? [ Yes XINo []Other
3.1 Suspended, debarred, or disqualified from any government contracting process? [JYes XINo []Other
3.2 The subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or [JYes XNo []Other

criminal violation for any business-related conduct?

3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or [J Yes No [] Other
subject to a judgment for:
a) Any business-related activity; or
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfulness?

For each “Yes” or “Other” explain:

1V. INTEGRITY — CONTRACT BIDDING
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any [OYes [XINo
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to,
debarment for a violation of New York State Workers” Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New
York State Procurement Lobbying Law?

4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? [JYes [XINo
4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by a O Yes K No

government entity?

4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- [JYes XINo
Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract?

4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? [JYes [XINo

4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity in lieu of responding to an [JYes [XINo
information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government entity?

For each “Yes,” explain:
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

/. INTEGRITY — CONTRACT AWARD
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

5.0 Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited [ Yes No
to, a non-responsibility finding?

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in [ Yes No
connection with any government contract?

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a government entity? OJYes XINo

For each “Yes,” explain:

VI. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

6.0 Had a revocation, suspension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license? [1Yes XINo
6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minority-Owned [] Yes No

Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise status for other than a change of ownership?

For each “Yes,” explain:

* VIL LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

7.0 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal | [ ] Yes [X] No
violation?

7.1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into aplea | [] Yes [X] No
bargain) for conduct constituting a crime?

7.2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or [J Yes No
willful?
7.3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other [JYes XINo

willful violation of New York State Labor Law?

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or [JYes [XINo
received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a violation of federal, state or
local environmental laws?

7.5 Other than previously disclosed: [JYes X No
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000
or more; or

b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by
any government entity?

For each “Yes,” explain:
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

VIIL. FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactory performance (JYes [XINo
assessment(s) from any government entity on any contract?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liquidated damages assessed over $25,000? [JYes [XINo

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current
status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judements (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been [ Yes XINo
filed against the Reporting Entity which remain undischarged?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the lien(s)
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy [JYes X No
proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending?

If “Yes,” provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the
proceedings as “Initiated,” “Pending” or “Closed.” Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

3.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by [1Yes [XINo
federal, state or local tax laws?

If “Yes,” provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to
file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State [JYes X No
unemployment insurance returns?

If “Yes,” provide the years the Reporting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered

responses.

8.6 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity had any government audit(s) completed? L] Yes No

a) If“Yes,” did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal [JYes [No
control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements,
significant abuse or any material disallowance?

If “Yes” to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered

responses.
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

IX. ASSOCIATED ENTITIES
This section pertains to any entity(ies) that either controls or is controlled by the reporting entity.
(See definition of “associated entity” for additional information to complete this section.)

9.0 Does the Reporting Entity have any Associated Entities? [] Yes No
Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either:

~  An Organizational Unit; or
—  The entire Legal Business Entitv which controls, or is controlled by, any other entity(ies).

If “No,” SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X.

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity Qfficial or Principal Owner been charged with a [JYes [JNo
misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a judgment for:

a) Any business-related activity; or
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to

truthfulness?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity, his/her
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and
the current status of the issue(s).

9.2 Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or [JYes []No
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,000?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entitv’s name(s), EIN(s), primary business activity,
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the
current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

9.3 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity:

a) Been disqualified, suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other [OJves [INo
New York local government contracting process?

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by any [JYes [No
federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local gcovernment entity?

c) Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibilitv) on any federal, [JYes []No
New York State, New York City or New York local government contract?

d) Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any federal, New York State, New dyes [INo
York City, or New York local government entity for a civil or criminal violation with a penalty in
excess of $500,000?

e) Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into | [] Yes []No
a plea bargain) for conduct constituting a crime?

f) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by [JYes [JNo
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity?

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any Oyes [No
bankruptcy proceeding pending?

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity’s name(s), EIN(s), primary business
activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the gcovernment entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s)
taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.
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X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL)

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the [JYes XINo
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL).
Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any
request for disclosure under FOIL.
If “Yes,” indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim.
XI1. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR THIS QUESTIONNAIRE
Name Telephone Fax
Johannes Rittershausen (917) 508-0191  ext.
Title Email
CEO jrittershausen@convergentep.com
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Certification

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State
government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension
or contract termination.

The undersigned certifies that he/she:

is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity’s business and operations;

has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire;

has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner;

has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question;

to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity’s responses are true,

accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable;

® understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire
when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and

® is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business

Entity’s responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be

required to update the information at the request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the

award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract.

Signature of Owner/Official 4/& z ;

\Hb

Printed Name of Signatory oharn‘/s Rittershausen
CEO

Title

Name of Business Convergent Energy and Power Inc.
Address 1065 Avenue of the Americas, 7 Floor
City, State, Zip New York, NY 10018

day Of_ /% VJ{WW"‘A?W .20

Sworn to before me this

___Notary Public

YAN GU
Notary Public - State of New York
NO. 01GU6174434
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You have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System. :

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor’s business and operations. An owner or officer
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized.

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID)

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk
at ITServiceDesk(wosc.state.nv.us or call 866-370-4672.

DEFINITIONS

All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” found at
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification.

RESPONSES

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required.
Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer
Identification Number (EIN).

REPORTING ENTITY

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Legal Business Entitv or an Organizational Unit within
or operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of “Reporting Entity” but due to the size and complexity of the Legal
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information
for other parts of the Legal Business Entity and Associated Entities.

ASSOCIATED ENTITY

An Associated Entity is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity.
However, the term Associated Entity does not include “sibling organizations” (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity.

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Legal Business Entity. Section II requires the
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity, while
Sections IV-VII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an
authorized contact for the questionnaire information.
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I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

Legal Business Entity Name * EIN
Enerey Hyp , lve. Y5-058111%
Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number
282 & gheel, Czo| A o
Beovlyn (MW (218 l.;f;f’ Ig; >, S Fax
Email Website =
| NP enNerhY Hur - NET W ENEREY Y (p . NET

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive).

Type Name EIN Status

1.0 Legal Business Entity Type — Check appropriate box and provide additional information:

E/C_orpgratig_n (including PC) Date of Incorporation 200}

[] Limited Liability Company (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization

[] Partnership (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment
[] Sole Proprietor How many years in business?
[J other Date Established

If Other, explain:

1.1 Was the Legal Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State? [ Yes E’(e

If “No,’ indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Entity was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing
from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is not available.

Dﬁlited States  State DE

[] Other Country
Explain, if not available:

1.2 Is the Legal Business Entity publicly traded? I]’(es [[1No
If “Yes,” provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol AL ‘Q/M _

1.3 Does the Legal Business Entity have a DUNS Number? A Yes [No
If “Yes,” Enter DUNS Number @ -58%-22\8

*All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” which can be found at
www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf.
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1. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

1.4 If the Lecal Business Entitv’s P_rincipal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business | [1Yes []No
Entity maintain an office in New York State? [ON7A

(Select “N/A,” if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.)

If “Yes,” provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State.

1.5 Is the Legal Business Entity a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), [] Yes E’ﬁo
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?

If “Yes,” check all that apply:
[] New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)
[[] New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)
[] New York State Small Business (SB)
[] Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) [

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional.

Name Title Percentage Ownership
(Znter 0% if not applicable)
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II. REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is:

I%)tySelect only one.

Legal Business Entity
Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the entire Legal Business Entity for the remainder of the
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION 1 AND PROCEED WITH SECTION II1.)

[] Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity
SEE DEFINITIONS OF “REPORTING ENTITY” AND “ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT”’ FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION.

Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entity for the
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF

THIS QUESTIONNAIRE,)

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

a) Reporting Entity Name

Address of the Primary Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone
ext.
b) Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Lezal Business Entity
¢) Attach an organizational chart
d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? []Yes [JNo

If “Yes,” enter DUNS Number

¢) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity.
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary.

Name Title
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS III THROUGH VII

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each “Other,” provide an explanation which provides the basis for not
definitively responding “Yes” or “No.” Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered
responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages.

III. LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY

Within the past five (5) years, has any current or former reporting entity official or any individual currently or formerly having the
authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the reporting entity with
any government entity been:

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? [ Yes No [] Other
-
3.1 Suspended, debarred, or disqualified from any government contracting process? []Yes [ANo []Other
- 2z
3.2 The subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any covernment entity for a civil or [] Yes E/l/ No [[] Other
criminal violation for any business-related conduct? .
3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or [ Yes EfNo [] Other
subject to a judgment for:
a) Any business-related activity; or
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfulness?
For each “Yes” or “Other” explain:
IV. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT BIDDING
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 2
4.0 Been suspended or debatred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any [ Yes |Z’/No
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to,
debarment for a violation of New York State Workers” Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New
York State Procurement Lobbying Law? /
4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? [ Yes fZ/NO
A
4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by a [ Yes IZ/NO
government entity? A
4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- 0 Yes E,NO
Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract?
v
4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? [ Yes []/1}0
4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity in lieu of responding to an [ Yes B/No
information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government entity?

For each “Yes,” explain:
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V. INTEGRITY — CONTRACT AWARD
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

5.0 Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited [] Yes [ZTNO
to, a non-responsibility finding?

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in [JYes [ANo
connection with any government contract?

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a government entity? [] Yes E]/NO
For each “Yes,” explain:

VL. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES

Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: y

6.0 Had a revocation, suspension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license? | [JYes [ANo

| =

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minority-Owned [ Yes No
Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise status for other than a change of ownership?
For each “Yes,” explain:

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: /

7.0 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal | [] Yes EINO
violation?

7.1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea | [] Yes mo

bargain) for conduct constituting a crime?

7.2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or
willful?

[ Yes

B/No

/
7.3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other [ Yes Ij No
willful violation of New York State Labor Law? Ps
7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or [T Yes ,NO
received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a violation of federal, state or
local environmental laws? /
7.5 Other than previously disclosed: [ Yes ErNO

a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000

or more; or :
b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by
any government entity?

For each “Yes,” explain:
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VIII. FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

8.0

Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactory performance [ Yes [FANo
assessment(s) from any government entity on any contract?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the zovernment entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.1

Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liquidated damages assessed over $25,000? [ Yes Eﬁlo

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current
status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.2

P
Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been [ Yes lZf\Io
filed against the Reporting Entity which remain undischarged?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the lien(s)
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

83

Z
In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy [ Yes IZ/NO
proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending?

If “Yes,” provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the
proceedings as “Initiated,” “Pending” or “Closed.” Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.4

-~
During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by [JYes [7INo
federal, state or local tax laws?

If “Yes,” provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to
file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.5

During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State [] Yes IZ/NO
unemployment insurance returns?

8.6

If *“Yes,” provide the years the Reporting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered

responses.

During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity had any government audit(s) completed? [ Yes @ No

| /
a) If“Yes,” did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal | [] Yes EI/NO
control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements,
significant abuse or any material disallowance?

If “Yes” to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered

responses.
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

IX. ASSOCIATED ENTITIES
This section pertains to any entity(ies) that either controls or is controlled by the reporting entity.
(See definition of “associated entity” for additional information to complete this section.)

9.0 Does the Reporting Entity have any Associated Entities? D/;es []No
Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either:
—  An Organizational Unit; or
— The entire Legal Business Entity which controls, or is controlled by, any other entity(ies).
If “No,” SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X.

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity Official or Principal Owner been charged with a O Yes HANo
misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a judgment for:
a) Any business-related activity; or
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfulness?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity, his/her
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and
the current status of the issue(s).

9.2 Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or ‘ [] Yes @/No
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,000?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity’s name(s), EIN(s), primary business activity,
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the
current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

9.3 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity:

a) Been disqualified. suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other [ Yes E/No
- New York local government contracting process?

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by any [JYes [ANo
federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity?

¢) Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibility) on any federal, ] Yes [Zf/No
New York State, New York City or New York local covernment contract?

d) Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any federal, New York State, New [JYes [ANo
York City, or New York local government entity for a civil or criminal violation with a penalty in
excess of $500,000?

e) Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into | [] Yes [ANo
a plea bargain) for conduct constituting a crime?

f) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by [ ves E/No
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity?

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any [ Yes D/No
bankruptcy proceeding pending?

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entitv’s name(s), EIN(s), primary business
activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s)
taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL)

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the 1 Yes B’ﬁf)-
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL).
Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any
request for disclosure under FOIL.

If “Yes,” indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim.

XI. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR THIS QUESTIONNAIRE

Name Telephone | Fax
Sex FeaboRr- 1 empsory 310 .52.2- Foslext. |

Title Email
PRES DENVT FRADERD prer& Y us. Mt
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

Certification

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State
government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension

or contract termination.
The undersigned certifies that he/she:

is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity’s business and operations;

has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire;

has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner;

has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question;

to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity’s responses are true,

accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable;

® understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire
when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and

® is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business

Entity’s responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be

required to update the information at the request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the

award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract.

Signature of Owner/Official Q/ﬂ\ Qﬁb:z/

Printed Name of Signatory SETH FR&%‘E‘I'%W-LO mPsow _'

Title PresimenT
Name of Business EnNERGY HMR , Inc
Address 232 34 STEEET

City, State, Zip % Q coplY N! N\f ( l?4 5

Sworn to before me this fz )% day of NQJ 0 W\kf v , 20§;

... Notary Public

Q. ".'"'F'A. ........ 4 :
s\"'_,.-‘\o Ry~.'4 s

3 = fi0.01TRE326808% T
S {TQUALIFIEDIN & =
S { KNGSCOUNTY § =
= i comm EXP. fae T
- U\) . 06/22/2019 J g T
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

You have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System.

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor’s business and operations. An owner or officer
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized.

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID)

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk
at ITServiceDesk(@ osc.state.ny.us or call 866-370-4672.

DEFINITIONS

All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” found at
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification.

RESPONSES

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required.
Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Emplover
Identification Number (EIN).

REPORTING ENTITY

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Legal Business Entity or an Organizational Unit within
or operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of “Reporting Entity” but due to the size and complexity of the Legal
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information
for other parts of the Legal Business Entity and Associated Entities.

ASSOCIATED ENTITY

An Associated Entity is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity.
However, the term Associated Entity does not include “sibling organizations” (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity.

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section [ is to be completed for the Legal Business Entity. Section II requires the
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity, while
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an
authorized contact for the questionnaire information.
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

L. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

Legal Business Entity Name* EIN
AES Generation Development, LLC 54-1163725
Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number

4300 Wilson Boulevard, Arlington, VA 22203

Telephone Fax
703-522-1315  ext.

Email Website
WWW.aes.com

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive).

Type Name EIN Status

Former Name AES Wind, L.L.C. Inactive

1.0 Legal Business Entity Type — Check appropriate box and provide additional information:

[J Corporation (including PC) Date of Incorporation
X Limited Liability Company (LLC or PLLCO) Date of Organization August 1,2006

[ Partnership (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment

[ sole Proprietor How many years in business?
[ Other Date Established
If Other, explain:
1.1 Was the Legal Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State? 1 Yes No

If “No,” indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Entity was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing
from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is not available.

X United States ~ State Delaware

[ other Country

Explain, if not available:

1.2 Is the Legal Business Entity publicly traded? [dyes XINo

If “Yes,” provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol

1.3 Does the Legal Business Entity have a DUNS Number? [ Yes X No

If “Yes,” Enter DUNS Number

“All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” which can be found at
Wwww.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf,
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

You have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System.

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor’s business and operations. An owner or officer
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized.

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID)

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk
at [ (@ yv.us or call 866-370-4672.

DEFINITIONS

All underlined terms are defined in the “New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List,” found at

y ndrep/ pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification.

RESPONSES

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required.
Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer
Identification Number (EIN).

REPORTING ENTITY

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Legal Business Entity or an Organizational Unit within
or operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of “Reporting Entity” but due to the size and complexity of the Legal
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information
for other parts of the Legal Business Entity and Associated Entities.

ASSOCIATED ENTITY

An Associated Entity is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity.
However, the term Associated Entity does not include “sibling organizations” (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity.

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Legal Business Entity. Section I requires the
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity, while
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an
authorized contact for the questionnaire information.
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

L. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

1.4 If the Legal Business Entity’s Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business
Entity maintain an office in New York State?

(Select “N/A,” if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.)

[ Yes No
INa

If “Yes,” provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State.

1.5 Is the Legal Business Entitv a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE),
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?

If“Yes,” check all that apply:
[CJ New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)
[C] New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)
[J New York State Small Business (SB)
[] Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)

[JYes No

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional.

Name Title Percentage Ownership
(Enter 0% if not applicable)
Robert White Vice President 0%
Steven Thompson Vice President 0% |
Megan Campbell Secretary 0%
Lawrence Hirsh Treasurer 0%
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NEW YORK STATE

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

II. REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is:
Note: Select only one.

X

O

Legal Business Entity

Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the entire Legal Business Entity for the remainder of the
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION Il AND PROCEED WITH SECTION 111.)

Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity

SEE DEFINITIONS OF “REPORTING ENTITY” AND “ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT” FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION.

Note: If selecting this option, “Reporting Entity” refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entity for the
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION Il AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF

THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.)

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

a)

Reporting Entity Name

Address of the Primary Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone

ext.

b)

Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Legal Business Entity

c)

Attach an organizational chart

d)

Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? Oves [ONo

If “Yes,” enter DUNS Number

Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity.
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary.

Name

Title
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS HI THROUGH VII

For each “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each “Other,” provide an explanation which provides the basis for not
definitively responding “Yes” or “No.” Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered
responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages.

HI. LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY

Within the past five (5) years, has any current or former reporting entity official or any individual currently or formerly having the
authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the reporting entity with
any government entity been:

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? [ Yes No [ Other
3.1 Suspended, debarred, or disqualified from any government contracting process? OYes XINo []Other

3.2 The subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or [1ves XINo []Other
criminal violation for any business-related conduct?

3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or [ Yes No [] Other
subject to a judgment for:
a) Any business-related activity; or
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to
truthfulness?

For each “Yes” or “Other” explain:

IV. INTEGRITY — CONTRACT BIDDING
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any [dves X No
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to,
debarment for a violation of New York State Workers” Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New
York State Procurement Lobbying Law?
4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? (] Yes No
4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by a Cves XNo
government entity?
4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- [ Yes No
Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract?
4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? [JYes XINo
4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity in lieu of responding to an [1Yes XINo
information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government entity?

For each “Yes,” explain:
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
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V. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT AWARD
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

5.0 Been suspended. cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited ] Yes No
to, a non-responsibility finding?

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in Oves X No
connection with any government contract?

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a government entity? [Jyves XINo

For each “Yes,” explain:

VI. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

6.0 Had a revocation, suspension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license? [JYes XINo
6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minority-Owned [] Yes No

Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise status for other than a change of ownership?

For each “Yes,” explain:

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity:

7.0 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal yes [XNo
violation?

7.1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea [(dyes X No
bargain) for conduct constituting a crime?

7.2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or [(dyes X No
willful?
7.3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other [CJyes X No

willful violation of New York State Labor Law?

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or Oves XINo
received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a violation of federal, state or
local environmental laws?

7.5 Other than previously disclosed: [(Oves XINo
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000
or more; or
b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by
any government entity?

For each “Yes,” explain:
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY

VIIL FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactory performance [(Jyes XINo
assessment(s) from any government entitv on any contract?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the covernment entity involved, any remedial or corrective
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liquidated damages assessed over $25,000? Jyes XINo

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current
status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been [ Yes No
filed against the Reporting Entity which remain undischarged?

If “Yes,” provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant’s name(s), the amount of the lien(s)
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy [ Yes No
proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending?

If “Yes,” provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the
proceedings as “Initiated,” “Pending” or “Closed.” Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by Cves X No
federal, state or local tax laws?

If “Yes,” provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to
file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses.

8.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State [ Yes No
unemployment insurance returns?

If “Yes,” provide the years the Reporting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered

responses.

8.6 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity had any government audit(s) completed? Oves XNo

a) If*“Yes,” did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal Ovyes No
control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements,
significant abuse or any material disallowance?

If “Yes” to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered

responses.
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Certification

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State
government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension
or contract termination.

The undersigned certifies that he/she:

* is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity’s business and operations;

® has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire;

* has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner;

* has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question;

® 1o the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity’s responses are true,
accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable;

o understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire
when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and

* isunder an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business
Entity’s responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be
required to update the information at the request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the
award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract.

Signature of Owner/Official TW(’ \ﬁ
-,

Printed Name of Signatory Steven Thompson
Title Vice President
Error! Reference source not found.Error! Reference source not found.Error! Reference source

Name of Business not found.AES Generation Development, LLC.
Address 4300 Wilson Blvd., Suite 900
City, State, Zip Arlington, VA 22203

, Bep —
Sworn to before me this S0 day of _nOVE \ ,20 A ;

i o
B ’J’M’ _(‘“}J«p Notary Public e
| " MARY AGOSTINO
Commission # 2103307
Notary Public - California
San Diego County
My Comm. Expires Mar 15, 2019 R

VNN
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